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_Harbored Karp'I'S“‘
| Charge; Up Today |

MIAMI, Fla Nov. 1—{#)—Joe H.
Adams, dog track operator and
hotel mana.ger. i# to answer two
federal - indictments- = tomorrow
charging that he harbored Alvin
Karpis, notorious out.law now 1n
Alcatraz prison. BRI

The indictments 'nlao name He.nry

(Duke) Randall, dog tn.ck m-'

ploye. - .

Adams and Randlll hﬁve !lled
motions alleging that their mte-
ments to federal ngentl were pro-
‘ ed by “extortion” Rand
tharged he was held in 2 roo
78 hours while an agent point

machine gun at him. The go

ment denied the charges. .
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Zto Answer Counts of Ldmﬁa?ﬁ? I

i MIAMI, Fia., Nov. 1.—(®—Joe H.
Adams, dog track operator and hotel
manager, is to answer two Federal
.indictments tomorrow charging that
-he harbored Alvin Karpis, notorious
outlaw now in Alcatraz prison.

The indictments also name Henry
. “Duke” Randall, dog track employe.

Adams and Randall have filed mo-

when they were arrested were pro-
cured by “extortion.” ' *Randall
charged he was held in & room sev-
enty-two hours  while an agent
pointed a machine gun at him. The
government denied the charges.
Nathan H. Heller, Havana hotel
man, who was named in the orig-
inal indictments, obtained a dis-
missal. E. G. (Cassius) McDonald
was sonvicted on a similar charge
in St. Paul, Minn., and sentenced to

tions alleging that statements Fed-
egpl_ageqnts obtained from them

m-ﬂ_ve years in prigQD ey,

Mr. Nathan ..ceceveees
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 IKarpis Aid Toda

!  MIAMI, Fla.,, Nov. 1P

‘H. Adams, dog track operator and

hotel manager, is t0 answer twol
eral indictments tomormgw, !
arging that he harbored .
arpis, notorious outlaw nowhin,

catraz priscy, . B ’
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For Karpis
. AideCalled

After five continuapces and two
'E:stponements, the case of Joseph
Adams, Miami dog track m&.
hotel proprietor charged with har-
boring the gangster, Alvin Karpis,

- has been set for trial on February

15.

In setting the date J’udge J'ohn!
W. Holland dxsquahfxed himself
from sitting in the case on the
‘ground that inasmuch as he Was
U. S. district attorney when in-
‘dictment was obtained it woul§ be
‘irregular for him to judge the fase.

(Continued on Page Twenty-t{o)
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§l the outgrowth of the sale of a ma-

From the Miami (Florida) Tribune of November 3, 1936

~New Juilge

“’KARPIS AJIDE. '

o Crmtmued ]‘rom Pape Three) \
He s8id he has invited U. S. Dlstrlct
Judge A. V. Long to come here from i
Pensucoln for the trial. - -

" Besides the harboring of & fugi-
tive from justice charge,” Adams}
will be tried with Hendry (Duke)
Randall simultaneously on “the A
charge of vidlating  the mtxonnl
firearms act. This latter .charge is

chme gun to Karpis while he was
in Miami in January, 1935, and
after he had succeeded John Dil-
linger to the title of “Natlons
Public Enemy No. 1.”
An imposing array o
1. be brought here for the trial.!"

1 be brought here from Alcatraz, |.
ere he is serving a life sentence. |
is rumored that two women
prisoners may .be brought here
under guard from the federal

laney and Winona Burdette,
now serving terms for harbonng
Karpis. -

sisted in the round-up of Karpis'
and his band are also expected to

testify durmz tbe Adams-Randall
hurmk L

- P ent mmors ‘hav

heard
1@- will involve several other
wi known Miamians Who aie
nli to have had firs n ow]-
edge of Karpis’ presence in this

4 city. -

Adumn has been M: hberty on
{ bond since shertly after his indict-
ment on February 8, 1935.

iberty on bongd.’ . e

FLore S

T

b
thneases >

eral agents deny that Karpis :

prison at Milan,  Mich., for their|.
testimony. They are Delores De-

Many of the 25 G men who as- :
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Grand Jury Meets; No
Brown Action Likely -

Ramsey county grand jurors met
this afternoon with only such busi-
ness to be considered as they might
bring into the jury room. C
Although revelations at the ouste
hearing of Thomas A. Brown for-
mer police official, & few weeks 880
were followed by & report the jury
intended to look into the case, no
action to that end had been taken
prior to the session. John L. Con-
!nolly, city attorney, who directed
the discharge proceedings, was not
asked to appear.

S1. PAUL DAILY NEWS
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' BROWN CASE OBSERVER

ST. PAUL PIONEER PRESS
NOvV 6 1936
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TALKS WITH GRAND JURY

The Ramsey county grand jury
conferred for an hour -Thursday
afternoon with John A. Pearson,'
assistant county attorney who at-,
tended the ouster hearing of
Thomas A. Brown, former St. Pauhi
police chief, and adjourned until 2;
P. M. November 19. !

Michael F. Kinkead, Ramsey

‘county attorney, discounted rumors!

the jury was considfring the Brown |
case, and Pearson grefused to com- |
ment on whether $he case was dis-
cussed at the jury session, L
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uou THEY KIDNADED WM.A HAMM JR..,
AWD FDWARD G.BREMER — AND

HOWThe 6-MEN SOLVED the CA f

. O Ledger Syndrsats

ALVIN KARDA S

ALAS ‘01D CREEPYS’ . .
PROLED SATE BLOWER v/m fOR MURDIY

”"’

WEAUBINC SYORY DIQECT TROM ﬂtm.!tovm F.

. on Crime is

|
;THEKARPIS BARKER s

he 7nem

L3 < N
sk s c-..--‘_u.i-an-- el s a L4

v

1-SH-A

Il Sensahonal I'Iew “IIJIIB on (HIITIE” Eplsode

Af last ... iho frue, inside facts about Publ'c Enomy Ne. 1. Alv!n
-Karpis and-the notorious Barker Brothers . , . the men who kidnaped
William Hamm and Edward Bremer for a total of $300,000 nnsoml

Read this amazing, revealing tale of how the G-men solved the cases,”
“ sent every guilly desperado to prison or, if they resisted, to the

gnvcl True, authentic facts . . . direct from the files of the Federal

ureau of Investigation, with whose eonson* and mponhon War
projuudf‘ B e e :
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Havweod’s Bribety— |
‘Trial Opens Monday
Police Captain Michael J.: Hap. |
;| wood, indicted - with Seven “oiher |-
members of thqmovehn:li’ohqe ;
‘| Department on’ 'ébl.;‘gei of briberysin
connection with the 'prohlbmonf
laws, will go to tria) Monday, Com-

mon Pleas Judge Frank 5. Day
ruled yesterday. o PO .
‘It will be the first trulmwlng

out of the persona) investigation of k '
Police' corruption mad

e by Bafety
Director Eliot Ness last summer,
Pre.

liminary motions filed on behair &
of Harwood, Deputy Inspector Ed.
win .C, Burns, Lieut John H. Nebe,
Sergt. James E. Price and Patro].
man John W, 8hoemaker will. be
heard by Judge Day tomorrow. )
The others under indictment ;
‘Ldeut, Thomas f;_ Br;dy and ;agt:ol-
m ‘ence Alberts an ¥

N »
-




TOLEDO NEWS BEE 11/30/36

e Toaans el At £ MR i

PLOT’ CHARGES

’| - plete Case Against Friends
:f S g P

. . . -of Karpis ‘Here ="/}
» * - Conspiracy - indictments. against:

i ‘Toledoans 'who sheltered. t h e

7 Campbell-Karpis mob before . and
: after the Garretsville $50,000 mall
- -train robbery will be gsought when

, the .Federal Grand Jury meets§

- in'Toledo, it was revealed Monday.
+* A8 Gerald Opemiander, assistant
' |'United States attorney, explained, a
‘conspiracy charge carries a two-
year prison term on.each specific

e R

would Incur ‘only asix-nfonth_im-
prisonment and a $500 fine. *
. Gerald - Openlander, assistant
United States attorney, who leaves
this afternoon for . Clevelind . to
]wind up the evidence for the To-
ledo grand jury, ‘refused ‘1o’ say
‘when he would return but’it' ‘was
indicated last : week + by.- United

as soon as he and Mr., Openlander |
concluded their . Cleveland .cohfere
oy e 1.60

!
- -
Lt R P S ».‘;.J,“,_ - v
PORRYY SIS AT i 5.1 " : i
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SAWYER’S APPEAI.
SET FOR AHGUMENT’

X s f-—:%\
District 'Attorr'\ey Sullivan and
and Aids Go to St. Louis
to Fight Appeals.

| George F. Sullivan, United States
" 'district attorney for Minnesota, and
two of his essistants are in‘ St
Louis today to argue before the
United States Circuit Court of Ap-
peals six important cases,

¢ The -cases jnvolve appeals’ from
convxctums for various crimes, ex-
aeptonewhichixalawsmtagmst
the - gova'nment over war nsk in-
surance :

¢ THe. appeals include those of
Harry ‘Sawyer, onte a St. Paul
racketeer “big shot,” convicted of a
part. in” the "kidnaping ‘of Edward
G. Bremer, and Cassius McDonald
of Detroit and Cuba, convicted here
of being a “money changer" in the
case. Sawyer is serving a life sen-
tence and McDonald a 20-year term.

- Another appeal is that of Tommy
Touhy, member of the “terrible;
Touhy gang” of Chicago. He is in
the Ramsey county jail under sen-
tence of 23 years in prison follow-
ing conviction of a part in a mail

robbery in Minneapolis three years A
ago. MrSullivanpersomllywin 7 . g 7 é -

argue these appeals. - -

‘Ihecaseof&m'l‘nrm.eonvicﬁed
of a liquor law violation and under
sentence of a -year in the Minne-
apolis workhouse, ‘will be “argued
for the government by James ' J.
Giblin, assistant to Mr. Sullivan.
_Heuuowiumethemnt!'nd




TEVTTF HARTID
* TRIAL TESTIMONY

Prosecution Witness " Tells
of Paymg Money to
Pollce Captam. N

5 :

The tésﬂmony of Casper xorce, 55,
of §03 E. 1524 Streét, forier black-
smith, saloon keeper and bootlegger,
at the bribery trial of Police Captain
Michael J. Harwood yesterduy. fol-
fows in part:

(Direct exumln\tion by Counzy
Prosecutor Frank T. Cullitan.)

5

P2

Q—Eow lorg huve you known
Capt. Harwood?

A.—1 first met him in 7828,

Q.—What were the circumstances?

A.—Harwood came to my place on
E. 140th Street near the New York,
Central Railroad tracks after a man
named James Kelly )md t-.lked to
me,

Q.—Did you have ay conversdﬂon
with him?

A.~Yes. He atked me how long 1
had been running the place, and 1
told him about a ‘month. . Then he
said: ‘I am the captain of the Four-
teenth and Fifteenth precincts. I'il
lay my cards on the table so you can
read them. It will cost you §25 a
month to operate the joint.” = -

Q.—As a result of the conversation
wha.t atd you do? -

Bays He Pn.ld Captain.

‘A.—1 paid the captain the money
and kept 6n bootlegging.

Q.—~Where did you pay.the money?

A.—At E. 1524 and St. Clair, the
northwest corner. - St |

Q.—How ‘much 'did you pay him?

A.—Sometimes $25, sometimes $50.

Q.£How many times did you moet
the captain there? - .

A.—8ix, seven or elght tlmes .

Q.—What was “the toul ‘amount
you gave hlm, P

.A.~1 can't uy.

‘Korce testified. that. ho wm Har-
wood about & .friend, Stanley Mich-
alski, who operated a “brewery” on
H&lc Avenue N. E., and that H-.r-
wood said: -

¢ “'If he's all right lt'll eoct him jult
n much as it costs

Q.—As & result of that’ eonvoru
tion, what d4id yén do? -

A=l got $25 from mchulkl nd
ug it to ood. R I

A.-Aboumee. or tour.' ’

Ti¢) witness said he onc d iver »
Mr to MM

‘a..__

DR AT A ~"’T (-]
_ RTATEN,
_ P2 added that nm
Ryothér “state's ‘witness,” took ovey
’H{chlllkl s place and that he tn.ﬂud
Po. rwood.- about Michalski -

-MaanAmmuntum
" conversation. - o

. _ Cross-examined by Delcnu Counsel

: James C, Connell, Korze testified he
knew ° John Prlnce. ar  assistant

i county prosecutor, wno was sitting
in_the court room, for te- enty years.
’ Q.—Isn't it a fact Prince's brother
. worked for you?

‘A.—~He was a helper.

Q.—Do you remember the trouble
in 1920 when Patrolman Dvorak was
. arrested? Y.

A.—Yes.

Q.—Don’t you know Dvouk was
mested by Harwood?

A.—1 do not.

Q.—Weren’t you l.rrelted by Har-
wood for receiving a stolen automo-
bile With liquor in it and turned over
to. the detective bureau?

. A=Y was not.

On further cross-examination Korce
testified he could not remember how
. | many times he was arrested and con-
- | victed of bootlegglng He said, also,
‘| that his wife -and several of his em-
ployes were convicted of heotlegging.
- Q.—Weren't you convicted in Fed-
eral Court in February, 19297

A—I don’'t remember.” - )

. Q.—Dign't Lieut.. Bragdy (Lleut
Thomas J.' Brady, awaiting trial oo
charges similar to those filed against
'Harwood) bring you into Federal
Court after you ‘were* l.cqu.ltted in
Police Court?

. “Fined §300 in Federal Court.” . |

A.—1 wasn't even tried in Police
Court. Brady arrested my son-in-
law, Sasso, then let him go and took
me. I was fined $300 m Federal
Court.

Korce testified he got a liquor N-
! cense after repeal
! Q.—Did you answer. "No" on the

. 8Pplication where it asks if you had
Ewer been convicted of bootlogghg?l

B

———— «,... -

-

BT R

PR

A.—1 did.,’ :

Q.—You knew um lwe‘ﬂngn
fulaely’ 5

A.-1 aid. - B
% —You know you were commuung ;
ury .

Ad am LTy
Q.—~You'll eommit perjury to get
anythin you want? -

The judge' sustajned an objection‘
to the question by Cullitan.

Q.—Do you know Vehovec (Coun-
cilman Anton Vehovoe)'! .

A.~Yes. - i
" Q.—Do you ‘know adout - hh trou-
ble with Barwood over uu bea,ch
fence? - Vied o ~~<-.

A, —~Yes: . .' i 7 a

Q.—Wasn't -it ;mr that' tmblc
that you -first talked to. apyond.

about your -to ot ylu nency’
Huwoou ry " : 1

vy

v 8E
A.—Ne. - P
Korce uld he ﬂrlt told au Itory
to Safety Director Eliot "Ness when
Nebs visited him M his hm “umo
ume in June.” -
A Q—-Did Vchwec uﬂ m ‘he was
jeominz PSR 'y i é
q-—zm m wk to v-hovoe bqut‘

k A

4

fled against .

ald, Cullitan menﬂonod it to Wim,
faying, “Yon are as guilty: as they
are, but don’t perjure yourself.” '~
T A-h Court Instructien. - .25

Chhf Assistant County Prosecusnr.
Charles 5. McNamee then asked
Judge Frank 8. Day to advise the
jury that’ conspirators who testify
for the state in open court are im-
mune from prosecution. The judge
said he would “uko u.rl of it" m
his charge. L.

Qonnell asked .Koreo l! !t was not
a_ fact that Vehovec ate lunch every
day at the restaurant of Alvin Filipic
at 513 E. 1824 Street. Filipic is one
of the state's witnesses. . )

.A.—1 do not know. N *

Q.—Didn’t you talk to Fillplc ubout
mlklnf trouble for Buwood ,

4id nmot. - C

Q.—Didn’'t you wk cbuut gettlng
l'ld of Harweod? . .

A.~1 did not,

Q. —Whu. did you talk ‘to Vehovec
about? .

. A.—The fence and the n.mbling
jolnt on Ivanhoe Road.

Prosecutor, Judge Clash.

Heated argument occurred between
the prosecution and the court when,
on redirect examination, Cullitan
asked Korce who ran the gambling
Joint he referred to and the judge
sustained Connell's objection to the
question. Cullitan contended Connell
had opened the door to such ques-
tioning. .Connell contended that part
of Korce's answer was unrcaponaive
to the question asked. -

Q.—Don’t you know Harwood\ﬁut
Vehovec out ot the u.loon bu.tnut
in 19347

. Cullitan’ l objectlon to the quution
was sustained. -

.. On redirect. examination, Cullitan J
asked Xorce if Prince had not ob-'
jected to his brother’s working xor
the witness. Connell objected. . .

“‘Counsel wn:l l?ttemft{:g t:: lmg
my office,” Cullitan to e <O
heatedly, . ==

Judge Day sustained Connell’s ob-
jection when Korce testified Vehovec
told him he was going ‘“to clean
up all the joints in the va.rd—ape--
cially a certain one.” - ’

Printer Testifies. :
Clyde M. North, 3375 W. uou:
Street, printer for the Press, -fol-
lowed Korce on the witness mnd
for the state. He testified he ‘was a
partner of Korce’s from. the fall of
1928 until the .prmg.ef 1923. .
On direct-exam: nation by Culllh.n.
he testified, in part: |-
Q.—Under what ('rcumuncu Md
yon meet Harwood? - =~ -~
- A.—~Through a l(r Kslly who
£ame to see me in the fall of 1928
bout continuation in business.
He testified arrangements ‘were
mdotouymrwood‘tmaput

Eatd

B

~r—z§o Whon Kme and I ve-t
here Kelly was thers, but not Har-
o said he wo
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Q—Did you wmee Hirwood at .&
s{fSTEen?® time. . Cmitdiasl

+A.—Yes. Harwood and his son
came to our place on E. 140th on a
Sunday afternoon, tne day there
there was some trouble at the Palais
Ja'or, . -
' Q.—Who owns the Palais 4'0r?

Objection by Connell sustained.

' Q.~What happened? T

A~They had a conference with
Korce, the conversation of which I
did not hear. ey '

On cross-examination, North testl-
fied he bootlegged in Pittsburgh, but
said he was never arrested either in
Cleveland or Pitisburgh.

t:‘plagé opéra%:d!: 1;“;1'::0 fnvs mﬁ
ovec. -

,ylézmw;llhegm pot, o Mt
. Connell asked Matowits to bring
to the court room ali the racormg
the Fourteenth Precinct. They were
delivered to the court late in the day.-
.* The other state’s witness was Har-
vey B. Atkins, assistant city clerk,
who identified the first eity liquor
oplinance, which was adopted in 1

d repealed in 1833. The fede

Q.—To whom did you first tell your
story of the payments to Harwood?

A.—Ness, e -
.Q.—When? R -
. A.~He came to my house in June
with Fritchey.
. Q.—Did you talk, to B:ltzer (Louis
B. Seltzer, editor of the Press) about
testifying in this case?

A.—No, ‘ .

Q.—Do you know who sent Ness to

you?
Objection by Cullitan sustained.
Q.—Did you make a written state-
ment? v .
A.—Yes, to Ness, .
Connell questioned North at length
as to whom he bought his liquor from
in Pittsburgh. North said he could
remember only the first names of the
persons.

Matowitz on Stand.

Police Chief George J. Matowitz
was the first witness called by Culli-
tan. He testified concerning Har-
wood’'s assignments in the periods
covered in the indictment, which
were chiefly in the Ninth, Fourteenth
and Fifteenth Precincts.

Asked to enumerate the duties of &
police captain, Matowits said the of-
ficer was in charge of the precinct.
He said also that the police captain
was vesponsible for the personnel of
the liquor, vice and gambling squads
in the precinct,: ' - ° ° .- ! o

Qn . imy - examina ell
aske atowitz if he rew ors

.

state prohibition lawe ‘were in
@t during the -period covered in
ictment and that they were’ la

L'r led was stipulated, -« - .~




DOYLE ADMIFS-BRIVING
CAR IN NEBRASKA-RAID

Jess Doyle, acquitted of partici-
pation in the $200,000 Edward G.
Bremer kidnaping in St. Paul, ad-
mitted Wednesday to the Nebraska
pardon board that he was the driver

of the car used in  the $152,000
Fairbury, Neb., bank robbery in
1933. .

Although he is serving a ten-
year term for the crime, the Asso-
ciated Press reported, the exact part
he took in the robbery had not been
known, -

On the basis 6 another confes-
sion by Doyle that he and six other
Barker-Karpls gangsters raided the
Third Northwestern National bank
in Minneapolis in 1932, the Minne-
sota pardon board will decide in a
tew days whether fo release Leon-|
ard Harkins from Stillwater prison
and absolve him of complicity in
the crime. e ’

5
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JESS DOYLE PAROLED,
TO FACE NEW CHARGE

Jess Doyle, 36-year-old Barker-
Karpis gangster, was paroled to-
day by the Nebraska pardon board
| to federal officers who want him
[for the Coffeyville, Kan., mail mes-r
senger holdup, an Associated Press|
"|bulletin from Lincoln reported. |
Doyle avoided trial as a suspect
in the $200,000 kidnaping of Ed-;
ward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker,|
|by pleading guilty to the $152,000]
Fairbury, Neb., bank robbery. He
has served two years of a ten-year
term for the crime. *

William H. Wright, Nebraska at-
torney general, said Doyle had in-
dicated he would plead guilty to
the Coffeyville robbery, The mini-
mum sentence is 25 years. Wright
said if Doyle fails to plead guilty
his parole will be revoked

Mr. NO(RR . cosaseone
Mr. Telegh . cosnsonwe
Mr. Bonghiil casone
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BIT AN T AT T e Y

FEDERAL-AGENTS GET
. KARPIS GANGSTER

%ramer Suspect to Be:'l:riord
f for Mail Holdup

* LINCOLN, Neb., Dec. 11 (#).~The
ebraska Pardon Board parol
Doyle, thirty-six, Barker-Karpis
gangster, today to Federal officers
from Kansas City, who want him for

l‘ Cofteyville, Kln.. maﬂ meuen‘gr
holggp . J

Doyle avoided trial as a suspect
in the kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer, 8t. Paul., Minn,, banker,:
by pleadinz to a charge of partici-
.pating in the $152,000 robbery of the
First National Bank of Fairbury,
‘Neb., on April 4, 1933.
! At that time he named Alvin
Karpis, kidnaper and gangstgr, as a
‘copfederate in the robbery.§ Doyle
‘saffi he drove the automobfe used
‘byff the robbers. He has serged two
yejrs of a ten-year sentenc

ttorney General William H.
“Wright ]nxd

New York Post
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._J,Ess WDOI indicated to him he would
DOYLE Is PAROL plead g{u?ty to the Cofteyvillewl?ob- v

" NEBRASKA PRISON RELEASES THE

KARPIS GANGSTER. .

Bremer Kidnaping Trial Avoided
by Admitting 'Robber)'—Now
Faces Sentence in Coffey-
ville Bank Holdup.

(By the Associated Press.)

LiNncoLN, Nz, ‘Dec. 11.—The Ne-
braska pardon board paroled Jess
Doyle, 36, Barker-Karpis gangster, to-
day to federal officers from Kansas
City who want him for a Coffeyville,
Kas.,, mail messenger holdup. *

- Doyle avoided trial in the kidnaping
of Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul, Minn.,
banker, by pleading guilty to a charge
of participating in the $152,000 rob-

. bery of the First National bank of
Fairbury, Neb., April ¢, 1933,

At that time he named Alvin
Karpis, kidnaper and gangster, as &
confederate in the robbery. Doyle
sald he drove the motor car used by
the robbers. He has served two years

of a 10-year sentence, -
Attorney Gepgral William H. Wright

bery. The minimum gentence on that |,
charge is twenty-five years. Wright ||
said if Doyle failed to keep the agree- ||
ment his parole would be revoked.gll

I" M «seens sesves
Mr. m cessueoture




NO PAYOFF,
CITES RAID
BY CAPTAIN

Ex-Bootlegger - Tells Jury
* Harwood Drove Him ‘Out
of Business’ After He
Refused $25 Demand.

SAYS DEFENDANT TOLD
HIM, “YOW'LL BE SORRY”

Attorneys Continue Clashes
as Bribery Witnesses
Are Cross-Examined.

. BY RALPH KELLY.

‘A bootlegger who had refused to
pay money to Police Captain Mi-
chael J. Harwood was raided out
of business in 1920 and was after-
wards taunted by Harwood with &
reminder that he had been told he
“would be sorry,” a state’s witness
testified yesterday at Harwood’s
bribery trial. ————

The witness was Joseph Birk, ir.,
32, now the proprietor of & restau-
rant and bar at 6220 St. Clair Ave-
pue N. E., who testified that he hul,
operated a candy store, in which he
sold liquor, at 15805 Waterloo Roed '
N. E. in 1928 and 1029. |
Birk was the seventh state wit-
ness to testify befors & jury in the
" court of Common Pleas Judge Frank
, B- Day toat he had paid money 81
waectly to Harwood while the cap-
 tain was in command of the Four
. teenth Police Precinct. L
The fourth day of the

.

L e
trial ‘was

| between County Prosecutor Frank
.+, Cullitan, Chisf Assistant County
{ Prosscutor Charles J. MoNamee and
~James C, Connell, chief counsel fo‘r‘;
' Harwood, over Uonnell’s 0Oross-ex-.

L

—————
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'™ Charge Contel Yo Tptpine '}
cullitip and McNamee charged in |
objections to Judge Day that Con-}
neli was unfairly interpreting the
_answers of witnesses by reading in
{mplications not originally present.
McNames was once ordered to sit
down by Judge Day, and he and
. Cullitan were limited to one objec-
tion at a time from the prosecution

. side of the table. .
_As = part of the dispute Cullitan
drew a statement from Alvin Filipie,
| a state’s witness, that he had been‘l
‘visited at his cafe at Hale Avenue,

SByetpd E. 152d Streql by gsel'
_ H.. Murray, sssotiate counse th
] Copaaliehaiore the begiwmiagmatathe
|| trialk. " o :A . . '
Further testimony about the Mur- .
ray visit was cut off by Objections
from Connell, but it was said last |
night that Filipic had reported to a'
police lieutenant at the time of the
visit, about two weeks ago, that
Murray had asked him if he knew
what it was to be & ‘“‘squealer’” and
if he knew that he wouldn’'t be able
to operate his business if he went
i|on. “shooting off"’ his mouth. !
Murray last night strongly denied
‘making any such statements and said
| he had gone to the Filipic cafe to see
‘{how _close it was to the house of
Casper Korce, another state witness.
He said he didn’t talk at all to Fili-
pic. Connell also said it was the
“positive duty’” of an attorney in
representing a client to visit every
witness. ; : s

Birk, Kuncic Chief Witnesses.

Birk and Joseph Kuncic, 17202
Grovewood Avenue N. E., who testi-:
fied he had paid Harwood for sev-.
eral months in 1928 and 1929 while he
was operating & liquor Joint at
Waterloo Road N. E. and E. 185th
Street, were the chief witnesses of
the day. ———

Birk told the jury of seven women
and five men that he had been ap-
proached by *a gentleman named
Jim Kelley,”” who had been identified |
as Harwood’'s advance agent in ne-
gotiations with them by Korce and
Clyde ‘North, Korce's partner. Birk!}
testified that Kelley said 1. would,
have %o pay Capt. Harwood if I
wanted to stay in business.”” (- . |

“] agked ¥Kelley why Harwood
didn't come in himaself,”’ Birk con-!
tinued. "‘Two dsys afterwards Har-'
wood came into my store. He asked
me to pay him §25, and I paid him.
. Beveral - weeks 'later, - Birk aald,
'Harviood came again into the store,
was paid §20. .-, v i T
. “Just a few days before Christmas
‘(of 1928) Kelley came in apnd said 1
would have to pay $25 for Christ-
mas,” Birk testified. *'I told him I
ouldn’'t pay. - Between Christmas
d New Yesar's Harwood tame into
q said I w to

t

o e T

o —

T ¥

!

e 5 1 o R
hat. Ihed to g9 out of v s :be- -
Mn ’Sma’f\f

oy
Xl 4%

ber how many times the place w:z;
raided, but that‘he Had been arrésted:
wignce or twice” and his father, do:
: h Birk, &r., “Yonce oF twice.”: ' ™
. ‘in ‘February of
{ March of 1829, Birk teéstified, an

., Birk related thit he rxn

' the dack door at {he approach

of. tho'rglen. but returned three
hours later-apd was arrested. His
father was aisgarrested, he said.. .

M was made by & squad fed by Capt.
nﬁood Ry
ou

[ “We were taken td«the Fourteenth

|#tation and Harwood -Aras_standiog
by the dooking  window as 1. came
m,” Birk sald. “He made the re-

‘| wenit out .of . business sopn alter-
"m‘ii e e VIS .

4 mark to me: ‘I told you you would
"I be- sotiy.” <My father. sud Zpyself

were both convicted and fingd. @ 1

TR B s »
- Birk was subjected ;& Jong cross-
examination . by .Connell concerning
1 his ‘application 1¢ ‘the¢ state to sell
{ tiquer at his Bt. Clair Avenue Dlace.
He admitted - he had been arrested
| and convicted several’ times for Boot-
i legging. - . e o v'_!' .-
. Asks About License,” " .~
- «You signed & license application
'stating. you never:-had been convicts
ed, didn’t you?’ Connzil ssked; - ~'»-
. “Yes,”. Birk replied. .- ~ - ‘" .

“You knew that was untrue?”
wsked Connell. .. L

*“No, sir,” Birk said.. “The ques-
tion applied to the Liquor Control
Act passed in 1932, and I was never
arrested or convicted weder that.”

Connell began a long dispute about
the wording of the question, during
which Birk produced one of the
blanks from his pocket. He admitted
he had got the blank afier reading
in the papers that Connell was ask-
ing the witnesses about their appli-
cations. ) .

“80 you got ready for me?”’ Con-’
nell said.

‘'Yes, sir, of course,” Birk replied.

Connell read the quesiuion on'the
| blank as follows: P
I “rpuve~y®u ever been convicted of

7fJ,7[o Vis

PR
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of the Liquor Confrol Act or.any
stafute reutlnx to -beer or lntoxmt-
ng liquor?’ »- ;-

Y¥What do you think -hct muno?"
Connell asked. ~ ;

. ‘“Don’t Know About an ”

*f "don’t know much nbout the
Taw, " said Birk.

Luter on redirect eaminauon by
Culutan Birk said he had answered
the gquestion on the application blank
in conformity with advi e of his at-
torney, State Representative J. . J.
'‘Ogrin, that the question rellted ‘to
statutés then on the borks.

Birk admitted that he knew Coun-
cilman Anton Vehovec; that he
worked two days a month ‘af the
cafe of Filipic, Birk’s brolher-in-law.
Birk was asked by Connel! if he had
not testified that he sad mot been
bootlegging each time ho ‘was con-

viglaging agy of the pengL grevigions |

victed of bootlegging. N

*I don’'t remember what my tutl-
mony was,’” Birk said.

‘“Have you® ever told anybody you
had it in for Harwcod because he
caused you to lose $3,000 .n six weeks
because he put you out of the boot-
legging business?’ asked Connell.

“No, sir,”’ said Birk.

Birk ‘denied that he had ‘talked
to Filipic concerning his testimony,:
that he had asked the prosecutors
concerning immunity," which ‘is pro-
vided for brlbeq( wttneuen under
the statutes. ]

~ Korce Denlu Perjury.

Korce returned to the stand for
& few moments to deny he bhad
committed perjury in applying - for
a liquor license. He testified he had
told Connell Tuesday that he had
committed perjury, but had looked
up the matter and discovered he
had not. He said his wife, Joanna,
had applied for and received a per-
mit. He never made an upplicanon,
he said he had discovered.

Kuncic, slow in movement Qnd ln
speech, testified he had operated
speakeasies at Waterloo and K. 165th,
and on Neff Road N. B. -'He'saifl
he paid $50 a month. for :three [
four months to Marwood. ' All the
payments except ope were made at
the Waterloo Road ‘joint,-he testified.
The exception was )ment made
at Harwood’s home, he said. -

‘“He didn’'t come l'round ‘s0 X took
it to him,”” he said. - -

-On cross-examination Kunclc tectl-
fied he was unable to get citizenship

papers because of his convictions tor,
bootlegging, denied that Safety Di-'
rector Eliot Ness,” whose investiga-
tion led to Harwood's indictment,
had threatened to have him deported.
He also ‘denied that in May, 1834, he
had brought a list of bootleggerl te
Harwood at the Fifteenth -Precinct
Btation and had complained about
theh' operations.

Connell submitted a slip of pcper
 for Kuncic’s.examination and asked
L{f he had written the names of boot-
Meggers wrmen there. Kuncic said
‘e ¢ould. not read without his glasses
&nd, ‘affer trying glasses proffered

oseph 'B. Crane, Prose-
utor Cul ané Judge od
o hapdwriting was bis. e csmac, |

12/11/36

P Venavec. HhorRie]

Ness on his investigation by com-
‘ohininz of conditions*in.the precinet,

Wet sinca. Vehovec was “‘a little kid.
| o _said-he had boarded at the imun
“Vehprec's mother vhu lu M

; “this country. -

"~ He a)so testified two 0¥ thc arreats
against ‘him were made by aquads
from -Central Polite Buuon under’
former Deputy Inspector William A.
-AcMaster, rather than by police un-
*der Harwood. - He admitted two a.r-

ta’in 1928 and oné in 1030. - -
ﬁ?ﬁﬂn'& Ditector Ness tell yon to
. when you went before’
l'yr* -Kuncic was ukod

8‘

by Culhu.n
. 4Yes, llr." éﬂnclc said.

]
¢
Fulple !‘lnllhel Testimeny. : 3
Xilipic, who gave his principal tes- .
timony - on Wednesday, finished™ his
testimony under cross-examination
yesterday morning. He sald that
after the repeal of prohibition Capt.
Harwood had brought pressure on
him to do business with a bootlez
liquor salesman, f
. Patrolman John W, Shoemker,

who is one of the eight other police-
men under indictment in the Ness in-
vestigation, came to him in March, '
1933 with word that ‘‘the upuin
wants to see yon,” Filipic sald. “He,
said he u.lkedtolhrwoodusn—
sult. - - .
“What  was t.ho eonvemtienr'
Cullitan asked. - -t
“The captain uld, ‘You know how
to operate s0 you won't bs arrest-
ed,’’” the witness answered. *I
said, ‘If I want information 1'll get
it from the liquor board.” The cap-
tain said, “Don't be grouchy. I'm -~
going to -end a man down for you
to do business with.’ * ‘
Filipic testified that ‘a man"
visited him with & sample bottle of
liquor and sajd he was to get in
touch with Harwood if he liked it.

Baid He Weuldn't Touch It.

‘¢TI told him I wouldn’t touch it be-
‘cause there’s lots of Jegal liquor,”
Filipic testified.
Filipic testiffied he had spent Y
week before the opening of the grand
jury inquiry with Korce at a hunting
and fishing camp.at Tubb’s Lake, ip
northern Michigan. He also testified.
he had spent a week before the trial
opened with Korce hunting in Penn-’
sylvania. He said he and Korce had
never discussed the case, .
“What protection did you want
when you said you pld :protoct.lonr*_
Contiell .agked, A
“None,” ﬁupne u!d. IR
“Why pay for 4t when you vintoa
none?"’ )
'ﬁ{ wanted to - bc protoctod fmm
g arrested,” l'lllpic u.ld ‘tt.l‘ a
ong hesitation. -, ¥ . .
!‘mplc also said e did mt -know
s and . Louls . q,\
state payoff wi

i i t——
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HERWOODCASE
1060 BEFORE
JURORS TODAY

Police Captain Ends His
Defense, With Denial -

of Bribery.
AWAITS VERDICT

-

NESS
Closing Arguments Set for
This ,Mornin'g.

BY RALPH KELLY,

Bribery charges against Police
Capt. Michael J, Harwood are ex-
pected to go for final decision today
to a jury of seyen women and five
men who have been listening to tes-
timony for six days. )

The decision will be one of the
most important factors in police ad-
ministration in Cleveland in at least
& decade, since the Harwood™-case
has become the spearhead of the
attack by Bafety Director KElot
Ness on the city’s police problem.
Harwood was the first of eight de-
‘fendants in the police graft inves-
tigation by Ness to bs brought to
trial, - )
. The' veteran police captain closed

Desses to counter-balance the state
ments of seven major state's wit-
nesses that Harwood accepted money
in 1928 and 1929 to protect the oper-
stions of bootleggers inethe Four-
teenth and Fifteenth Police Pre-
cncta .+ TE=

Only the captain’s testimony -con:
cerned the alieged payoff paymenis,
,‘\rh!cb e +repeatedly denied. His
‘Wwite's testimony dealt with » avial)
e the 1929 jiqpor. gaid. an.iha Has
wood home, which has played &
romindnt part “la” @ “trial. * ¥BR

:lﬂl defense yesterday with his own
statements, those of his wife and the »
.testimony of seven character “wit- *

o~ —— ]

v

T tasna sl IR ki s -t SN
g ‘Arguments This Morolog,. ..
= 4fe caplain lelt the witness stand
‘Jesterday afternoch after having oc- |
‘cupled 1t continuously since about
2 Friday afterncon, and Defenss At-
JAorney ‘James C. Connell closed his
‘case swiftly. Closing arguments will
occupy. thiz” morning’s session, the
charge: by . Common .Pleas- Judge
lrl.nkfs. Day the first ‘portion qtt
this afternoon's session, and the
case will go to the jury in mid-
afternoon, Judge Day told the jury,

Capt. Harwood left the stand after)
'a last-minute barrage of questions
‘trom County Prosecutor Frank T.
Cullitan, wivo cross-examined him

for more than eight hours, comnoern-
ing the captain’s relationship to thel
establishments operated by kis lon.‘
ward.> ——— |
he pame of former Mayor Ha
Dayis, under whose sdministra
#fins Harwood recelved all of hi
plomotions, was brough* into - teati

mony when Harwood testified he ha

would take care of all gambling and
slot machine complainta.™ .- -

The Inn was the -establishmen
raided last June by Director Ness
after Councilman Anton Vehovec had
complained that Ndward Harwood
operated a bookie joint there.
. Referred to “Outslde Chief.”
The -weaptain’s refererce :to the
orders concerning gambiing was to
Capt. Emmet J. Potts, who was,
created assistant police chief, or
sioutside chief,” under the Davis ad-
ministration.
“Ag soon as Davis was defeated I
raided that place and took the boards
over to the Fourteenth Precinct,”
Harwood said. “I raided the place
three times, but I couldn't ever get
any evidence.” ;
Harwood said he knew there had
been gambling in tke back rooms of
the establishment under Davis, but
did not do anytning because of the
alleged written crders, thy existence
of which was denied ast night by
Police Chiet George J. Matowits.
Matowitz was not cailed as & Te-
buttle witness. ’
Harwood also said that Eddie Har--
wood had .operated a restaurant in
the same building when Davis was
mayor, as well as afterwards, but
denied Xddie had any oonnection
with the gambling joint. He said
said Eddie rented the back room
used for gambling to Joe McCarthy,
who pleaded guilty to operating the
joint, after the raid by Neas. )
“I¢t wasn't ever finaily closed until
1t was closed by Neas, was it?"” Cul-:
litan demanded. . ’ -
“It was always closed except under
Mayor Davis,” Harwood replied.
“It was always opened again after
you raided it, wasn't it?’ Cullitan
asked. . .
«Opened XTTer Transter)
“Np, it only opened after I loft
the ‘precinct,” Harwood said.
. “Did you ever raid the place while
Eddie had it -
“Yes, I raided the place, but Eddie
didn’t have anything to do with the
gambling. He just ran the restau-
Tant.” .
“You knew the restaurant was
connected with the gambling room
by & buzzer system, didn't you?’
‘Cullitan said. '

“I didn't know thers was & busser
system until after the raid,” Har-
wood answered.

“But you knew there was a buzser

em?’ | 4 S .

L. “Yes.” : .
Harwood also testified be knew
some betting slips were found at the

Exy

ck door of Eddie’s living quarters.
bove the restaurant, and observed




eporter Ga
Under questioning of Connell, Har-.
wood said a Cleveland News reporter
_had come to his house at 2 p. m. on
Saturday, June 8, with a slip of paper
on which was written a notation that
Ness, Vehovec and reporters were go-
ing to meet in the precinct. Under
questioning of Cullitan, Harwood
said the reporter was Jake Mintz,

Harwood was qucstioned again
about the operation of a small hotel
near Euclid Avenue and E. B5th
Street which figured in vice raids
several years ago. He testified Sat-
urday that he believed he was one of
the incorporators of a company which
leased the hotel.

He denied yesterday that he had
an interest in the hotel; said he did
not believe he had ever given its ad-
dress as his own business address;
‘| said it was ‘’possible’’ when Cullitan
asked him if he had not made a
Guardian Trust Co. deposit giving
the hotel’s address; said Eddie Har-
wood” had operated the hotel, but
“turned it over to someone else’’
when he began to operate the Palais

'Qr, night club. He had previously

stified that Eddie began to operal

e Palais in 1923 or 1924. .

Cullitan asked if Eddie had n

perated the hotel, under anoth

ame, in 1929.

V‘f{!q._ﬂr." Harwood sald.

IO o ¢ o e
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.{and that she fainted. After Counts’

o~ddantifies Son’s Bignature.

Cullitan then showed Harwood a
statement aigned by Eddie Harwood
in 1928 in which he complained of
an embezzlement by a *hotel clerk.
The statement was signed by Ed-
ward Harwood as ‘‘proprietor,” and
Harwood identified the signature,

*You have said that you were your
son’s financial adviser, as well as
his adviser on other matters, haven't
you?” Cullitan asked.

“Yes,” Harwood said._ -

“Don’t you know as his sdviser
that the hotel was being operated
for immoral purposes?’’ Cullitan
asked. :

Connell demanded a mistrial on the
ground that the question was de-
signed to create prejudice. Judge
Day upheld an objection, but over-
ruled the mistrial request.

Harwood testified that when his
son was connected with the hote] in
1923 he was “about 19, but I didn’'t
say he was running it,” The 1929
statement signed by Edward Har-
wood gave his age as 24.

The captain also testified that he
advised Eddie Harwood on operation
of the Hermit Restaurant, “but no
more than a father ml,king wise in-
vestments for his children.™

. Counts Is Witness. .

Fred Counts, in charge of prohibi-
tion enforcement in Cleveland in 1920,
testified as a rebuttal witness for
the state concerning the raid on the
Harwood grocery, behind which the
family had living quarters, in 1920.

Counts testified that Mrs. Harwood
ran up the stairs when he produced a
warrant, that Harwood came running
out of his bed room in his under-
wear and descended the stairs with
a gun in his hand, that neither of
the three agents touched Mrs, Har-
wood, that Counts ran out to call
police and when he returned Har-
wood was in the basement. When
police arrived, Counts testified, Har-
wood opened a locked door and ad-
mitted them to the basement, where
the federal agents later discovered
about fifteen shajgered five-gallon
glass bottles and spilled liquor on the
fioor. ’

Harwood on redirect examination
testified that one of the egents, &
colored man, ‘was wrassling with
my ‘wife,”
testified that the agent grabbed her

{ testimony she went again to the:
stand and testified she had never "

&peeg Counts befors. Sttty
Y wi

tnesses for Bnr-:'

Cp———— . - ST -

wood were: Carl F. Boop, 1178 -
den Avenue N. B., salesman for
Davis Laundry Co.; Mrs. Boop, who
said she had lived at the Harwood
home for five Years before her mar-
riage; Miss Helen A. Mullen, 1866

Burnette Avenue, East Cleveland;
Mrs. Florence Buggie, 3438 W. 130th
Street, who said she had lived at.the
Harwood -home for fourteen ‘years
“and never paid board’’; Mrs. Henry
Alden, 9719 Lamont Avenue N. E.,
who said she had been a neighbor
of the Harwoods for twelve years;.
John A. Edelman, 1661 Avalon Road
N. E.; Dr. Joseph M. Moran, family
dentist. C o -
Chief Assistant County Prosecutor
Charles ¥, McNamee asked Boop if
anyone had suggested to him that
he testify ‘‘because a Davis Laundry
Co. employe was on the jury.” =
“No,” Boop sald. L :
Detective Sergeant George Zicarell
took the stand as a defense witness.
He was asked if Harwood had ev,
asked him to “lay off bootle,
while Zicarelli was head of the liqu
squad in the Fourteenth.  State o
jections were upheld by Judge Da
and the question 'was never
swered. :

e N



CLEVELAND PLAIN DEALER 12/16/36

ey e e -

BRBERY Gt

PANEL STILL

IN DEADLOCK

No Verdict at Midnight;
Judge Orders Retire-
ment to Hotel.

_APTAIN SOBS IN COURT.

‘Loud Arguments -Heard as
" Testimony Is Discussed.

BY RALPH KELLY.

After seven and a half hours of de-
liberation the jury trying Police Cap-
tain Michael ). Harwood on bribery
changes was deadiocked at midnight
and was ordered locked up at Hotel
Cleveland for the night.

Common Pleas Judge Frank S. Dl.v
ment word to the jurors at 11:15 last
night to inquire if they had reached
a verdict or if thers was any imme-
diate prospect of reaching one. The
jury sent back -word that it would
like to remain in pession until mid-
night, indicating there . was some
prospect of a verdict. ]
- At midnight, however, the jury re-
rted it had reached no verdict.
udge Day ordered it taken to the
te| rned for continuance

[ deliberations o
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o-.“u-«—

ST

39

EERACR o LR St

: xx‘“' g "‘""’W"‘ﬁ.— Wﬁ?—a«_
7 .”

at the CMunl

Buudlpg where the, defendant and

! his family and officials awaited the
’aerdict...pudu:ted dreely that the
t Jury would continue in deadiock and
would ultimtcly have to be dis-
charged. "

—Hear Argument- In: Jury Room.

Go\mdl from the isolated jury
room occasionally filtered into corri- |
dors of the building, and spectators
sald they heard one of the women
jurors engaged in n.nzrv ulterca.tion
with other jurors.

f'he case went to the jury of seven
women and five men at 2: 37 yester-
day afternoon, after Defense Attor-
ney James C. Connell had char-|;
acterized Capt. Harwood in the clos- 1
ing argument as the victim of &
revengs plot started by Council-
man Anton Vehovec, and County
Prosecutor Frank T. Cullitan had
characterized him as & “betrayer
" of his oath and a helmlrcher of
his badge.”
* During Connell's trgument lﬂas
{ Helene Harwood, daughter of the‘

captain, sobbed audibly in court.
Harwood himself once bowed his
head and sobbed.

At 545, aftes the jury hud been
out more than three hours, t sent
word to Judge Day that it w-nted
to ask & question of the court.

" The judge called Cullitan and Con-
neil into consultation in his office for
| fifteen minutes. ~After the confer-

ence the jury was summoned into’
the court and propounded its quea-:
tion, through Theodore Kramer, 4232
Rocky River Drive 8. W, foreman.

Knmcr said the fury wanted to
< e state had nbjected to
;.& question asked Dgtegnnfﬂr!!lnt

e
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The' objection had been upheld . by
the judge. The question was:
“While you were the head of the
liquor squad 1in the -Fourteenth Pre-
cinct, did Capt. Harwood ever ask
you to lay off bootleggers?”

swer would be trrelevmt and in-
competent. . : :

. .Reads Portion of Charge. -

In reply to the jury’s question,
Judge Day read the portion of his
charge applicable to the sustaining or
overruling of objections.
charge said the court had the re-
‘sponsibility of confining testimony to

e A R AN aE

‘| ruled or sustained on that basis.
The jurors filed out again and
Jabout ten minutes later were taken
to dinner. They dined .at Hotel
Cleveland and returned to their de-
| liberations at 8. . L
Court hangers-on construed the
‘| question to the judge as indicating
sympathy for Harwood’s contention
that he is innocent of the charges on
the part-of & member, or members,
of the juty. -

Harwood was indicted more thm 2

month ago on seven counts, charging
him with receiving bribea from boot-
leggers while he was assigned in
1928 and 1929 to the Fourteenth and
Fifteenth Precincts. Indicted with
him were_ seven -other policemen, In-
cluding Deputy Inlpector Edwin C.
Burns,. -
“ All -the indictmenta were returned
?gurthneaomth tlm juer’{ ‘;.: uthe result of a
-mon Vi on Safet

Director Eliot Ness. . 4 Y
cuml::l’nfh ugugmntq to the jury, oe-

P e en u leuion yut.rd‘y
p:ornlng 4

‘If Harwood lundl before you to-
Ay as & crooked police “officer he

sald. ‘‘He besmirched the badge
‘wore. He hrought disgrace on:
this family, as all .criminals do.

“If :thesé witnesses in this ‘case.

*They 8idn’t sccuse McMaster be-
use ‘they couldn't. He wasn’'t on

N e

‘] 1egal Uimits snd objections were over- |

|

The state objected that the an-

The _

t himself in that position,” Culli-

veo e cvoraghiting
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r—nﬂim“ Ness, Fritchey., - .
. Cullitan defended Ameu
and Clayton Fritchey, reporter who
assisted Ness, from implications of
Connell that they were a part of
Vehovec’s revenge plot.

‘‘Mr. Ness is of a different political
faith than I am,”” Cullitan said.
| “But I want to say to you that I
have ~nothing but. admirgtion “for
the determination he has shown to
rid this city of- gangsters and mob-
sters and to clean the police depart-
.| ment of crooks.” - ..

Cennell said the seven bootleggers

were almost all connected .- with
each other and with Councilman Ve-
hovee. He sald Vehovec desired re-
venge against Harwood because the
captain had attempted to prevent his
cutting down a fence to & Lake Erie
beach, which had been efected by the
‘| City Health Department. ’
Connell also charged former Lieut.
-Nelson J. Meeker, who resigned from
the department in 1929 after Harwood
had brought. .charges against him,
was a part of the plot. .. .

. “Went Back Sixteen Years.”

" “They went back sixteen years'to
dirty up Harwood, just to make you
hate him, just to make you belisve
what their seven - sleeping .beauties,
silent over all these years, tell about
Harwood,” Connell said. . . .

‘‘How many enemies do you sup-
pose & policeman has?  ‘Why, a sin-
gle man in all his raids in his official
duties against the thieves and boot-
leggers and men of that kind creates
enSugh-=hutred against- BIM¥err-ao

who were the state’s major witnesses

i

[ ot e g —

' give-asryone & motive W
“Isn’'t it strange tha s man,

who has worked all over the. city and
made enemies everywhere as ‘s Té-
sult of his activities against crimi-
nals, should have been the object of
that clique in. Collinwood? That
wasn’t coincidence, Jis attempt to

Jpreserve city property, which Ve-,

hovec was trying to destroy, stirr'e'd

up the little nest of boctleggers.
Connell said the only witnesses
the prosecution could get verel
friends of Vehovec and of Meeker. '
“All his life he has fought
courageously for dimself,” Connell

said  of Harwood. . .
‘Harwood has been a member of the
police department for 24 years and
has been involved in many stormy
quarrels with city officials in tRat
period. He was relieved of djty
June when Director Ness raiged
tie Black Hawk Inn at 1775' Ivin-
e Road N. E., in Harwood's pge-
cihct, and discovered that the -
's son, Edward, received rent for

gambling rooms on thig_rgxfiles.
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| CHTLAND POLICE
1 CAPTAIN GUILTY

i Conviction Marks Victqry in
" Clean-up Drive ~ *

CLEVELAND Dec. 16 (AP)--
| Bolice Captain Michael J.
WAS convicted of accepting bri
Jfrom boot.leners today, and Cleve
land’s youthful, govemment-
safety director, Eliot Ness, marked up
another victory in his campaignt o
clean up the police depariment. 1
Harwood was bne of eight police-
‘| men ndicted by the grand jury re-

reonvicted on bribery charges.
Harwood took the verdict without
.|a word. Ness’ only statement
after-a daughter of the suspend
police captain passed -him in [
ridor and said: S

‘“Thank you, )lr Neu ”.

The 33-year-old safety director, &
former federal a.gemt1 m.de no reply.
but said Iater:-

“I want to say one thing. ‘I‘here
is nothing personal about this case.
{uu’n fighting for a principle, that's

The jury in its verdict found thac
| Capt. Harwood accepted bribes from
Jsix bootleggers. The once influen-
{tial captain faced a possible sen-
tenceoffromdxtoOOyetrs
Ness carried on his investigal
the police department in charac
ristically federal fashion. He
ent from his office on secret mis
ns for days at a time. He ref
.1 divulge to anyone what he was)
.doing, when he had compleyed his
‘investigation and carefully tabulated
,each plece of evidence he suddenly
hmded County Prosecutor *rank T.
! Gullitan a 100-page report telling an
Yamazing story of relations between
: bootleggers and policemen durln;
the prohibition period. -

The grand jury called 70 wltnesses
in ‘a three-week study of Ness’ re-
‘port and the eight indictments- tol-,
‘Jowed. Remaining to be tried-are g’
“deputy ~inspector, two lieutenan
lone sergeant and three patro
. The grand jury is still invutln
'j As & government agent, Ness h
ed Al Capone and his breweries
jcago unceasingly and cut deeply

Capone’s revenue. He ‘headed

federal alcohol .tax unit' here

& while and then took the m

—iw v o

M?. Glavia ...cceeeeee
Mr, Harbe .....coeeee
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NEW ORLEANS, LA.

DECD[BER 25 1938.

KARPIS' IMMUNITY
NOT BOUGHT HERE,
DECLARES HOOVERf

,G Man s Reply to Query on
Stagement Made Public -
lgy Reyer :

Superintendent of Poliee Goorxe
Reyer made public Tueadly the con-
"tents of telegrams he had sent to'and
received .from J. Edgar Hoover. di-
rector of the federal bureau of  in-
‘vutiga.tion, concerning a statement
l,ttx'ibuted to the “G- Men" clnet ‘that
Alvin Karpis, captured here lut
summer, had paid $5000 “‘for: protec-
tion in one city."” 9’”“.

In a newapaper dispateh "printed
Monday Hoover was quoted a8 say-
ing that Karpis told him he had paid
protection money to ‘police in & etty
which was unnamed. -

Superintendent Reyer nnt e wire
to Mr. Hoover that read as foliows:
“New Orleans papers publmhed
statement given out by you to Rex
Collier stating that Alvin Karpis told
you he paid $5000 for protection in
one city and as he was arrested in
New Orleans it this is the city -re-
ferred to I wpuld like to get th!hcu
to investigate same.

“If this is not the city would ap-
preciate you having Associated Press
clear this up. Of course you under-
stand what I have in mind. We are
entitled to be cleared unless you
have any information to the con-
trary. Criminals have no place in
New Orleans as your records will
‘show, Wishing you and your men a
merry Christmas and a happy New
Year. George Reyer. Buperintondent
.f Police.”

"‘Superintendent Reyer uh.lbltad a
telegram recelved in reply Tuesday
from Mr. Hoover as follows: “Refef-
‘ence press dispatch quoting ,me as

. stating Alvin Karpis paid $5000 for
protection in one ecity you dre ad-
vised that Karpis did not name New

,Orleans as the city ix which he paid

is -money. Eeason's, greetings. Sin, |
cerely. John Edgar Hoovér. Director

federal bureau ot hwuﬂ:utton " ‘ '1

1. 676"

Sudbmitted by the
New Orleans Field

Division,
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FGang’ Leaders!

,Trapf)"fﬂ)yU S |
r " iBy Roger Hawthome, ararearancnonest ., 5
r Associated Press Staff Writer, |' ]

In a single sweep of the American |
Fcrime checkerboard in 1936 G-men
ttook all the underworld’s kings.
"Then Chief J. Edgar Hoover of the
Federal Bureau of Inves‘dga’cfon
ipitted his 625 agents against 8,000
‘gniscellaneous mysteries. L.

“Public Enemy No. 1, Alvin
.Karpis, implicated in the Hamm and
'Bremer kidnapings, was caught first,
in New Orleans, last May 1. One
week later his limping pal and
{lieutenant in the fast-vanishing
- Barker-Karpis gang, Harry Camp-
belL was seized in Ohio. . -

‘That same day William Mahan '
was picked up in San Franciscp, ! -
+still carrying money paid for the
sransom a year previous of §-year
iold Geog: Weyerhaenser.,

gow historic 1l-day
fround-up ended with the capture in
la Los Angeles suburb of Thomas
-H Robinson, jr., who pleaded guilty

a couple days later in the kidnaping
wf Mrs. Alice Speed Stoll, of Lomq-
-ville, Ky.

t Thus the challenge ﬂung down
iby gangland with the Kansas City
.massacre in June, 1933, was an-
-swered. In June, 1936 Hoover
[could point to no fugitive “Public :
Enemy No. 1.” ’

G-men subsequently made 80 &r-
rests for white slavery, including
ringleaders of gangs known to be
operating between Connecticut, New
York, District of Columbis, M.u'y
hndn, Indx;rl: itm:l hﬁ%‘

ank robberies declined so rlp-
1dly, es local UME=Yertral officers
co-operated, that insurance rates in
35 States dropped an average of 30

) - Fr ,,',;,"' - ~~1;”J—--xk41_a +

1-576-A
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AI‘\Qin Karpfs, now serving a lifs sentence in Alcctr.d: ﬁii{on for his part in
'l‘eﬂ'\‘trkfdnaping, may be brought to Miami to testify against Jose.phAH. Ada "
and 'Hendry (Duke) Randall, under federal indictmeht for harboring Karpis. in,
19315 when the police of e
the dentire country were ,’mo?{,’,’,‘:‘?{'}‘;‘t’ Tiom Page Three)
ucrc;.ing frqnﬁcqlly for | :they gave at the McDonald trial in "

i Mr. Natha® . cccacamee
the ﬂ.'ien No. 1 Public En.my. inneapolis be suppressed because

. their rights were being violated. Mr. Tolson. ..oueeeee-
Thijs was hinted yesterday| E {Cassius) “McDonald was

when * Agsistant United States _indicted with Adams, Randall, the ° Mr. Baughman
Bstricy Attorney Lloyd C. Hooks | two girls and .another in connec- Mr. Clogg ....ccconane

annouriced that Federal Judge | tion with the charge of harboring - Mr. Coffey ...........

Alexan;der Akerman would come | Karpis and in violating the na- N>, Da

here friyn! Tampa either January tional firearms act. l.(cDona_ld was - Daweey o........
"25 or .g6. to hear three mo- || convicted and nowA:;l serving 1?12 Mr.Kges...ooe...
' tions in %, Adams and || years in prison. ms, in his |

Randall i le)é:l.:,fne::ion with their || motion, claims he was forced to Mr. Foxworth . ...

indictment. - ‘ -~ . ]| testify at the McDonald trial and Mr. Glavia ...........

Adams msqd Randall originally || he protests that this testimony »r. Batbo ...

- were t6 have :gone to trial Febru- || cannot be nsed against him in his .

ary 15, but Howqks said yesterday || pending trial. In his second mo- : Mr. Josoph ..........

that the trial p'?a\b.m, would be || tion, he alleges that he was tricked .

. . Mr, Lester -..........
postponed .until Apreil.or May. He| by G men when they raided the

said that the two g.irls involved . Xarpis hideou in N. E. 85th st. in - { Mr. Nichols. ........
with Adams and Randa:)], Winona |: 1935. At,ﬂ“: time, Adams stat . Mr. Quinn.... (.
Burdette and Dolores Deln.;ey, en- | in his motion, G men, after findin / .
tenced to two years each 'siy/ the | that Karpis was not in the allegef Mr. Schilder... )41 |
reformatory at Milan, Mich., wqayld | hideout, told Adams that if . - Mr. Tamm ... 57 .
. be called as witnesses. - | R l would.tell all he Jkmnew they woul , .
-- - 'Adams and Randall ask in their | Dot (rosecute him. But, Adams : M. TR oo
- PYRIIR . ontinues, the G men no ep Gandy.......o.f
(Continued on Page. :0) ! thiu; p;:lllnises. Jendar eep Mise
- e - . n in his motion says that reurv 4
G-men obtained statements from %V:.
.| him by force, and further that for
.| several days he was chained to &
bed in a downtown Miami hotel

ile & G-man guard stood over
‘him with ' a machine gun and
.| threatened him until, by force of-
fear, he talked. . . L e
Adams and Randall -were ar-
rested . after their indictment. .. -
Adams was released under $3,500
‘bond which later was returned.
He then was released in’ custody ;
of his attorney, Bart. A. Riley. R
Randall was under $2,000 bond, o
‘but _now is at liberty in custody §'-

_ . | : -
P 4




EXCERPT FROM THE DETROIT NEWS JANUARY 1, 1937 /

IBig Moments of the Old Year

dass in Photographic Review

v

(“l, Nathaw .-VK

My, Tolpos .. 2o
My. Daughman ...
Mr.Clogs ....cecomeee

Mr. Rgen . ............
Mr. Yoxborth ...

. Schilder.........
Mr. Tamm ..........

Mr. Teasy ............
Mise Gendy. 97 __

cemcecscnncs cfedennnn.

GANG DESTROYED—]. Edgar Hoover, center, head of
. . the G-men. is interviewed after the capture of Harry Camp-
bell. last of the Karpis gang of bank robbers and kidnapers. Q
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Mr. Tolson..Y.......

Mr. Bsughmaa ......
Mr. Clegg ............
Mr. Coffey ...........
Mr. Dawsey _........

(ampbell Case
- to Be Discussed

A 2
' “Ppossibility of the presentation to
the federal grand jury that certain
: Toledoans harbored Harry Camp-
. bell, former Karpis gangster ahile
. he was in Toledo, may be discussed
tomorrow in a.conference between
. Gerald Openlander, assistant ‘U. 8. »
‘l district attorney here, and Emerich !
+ B: Freed, U, 8. district attorney at
f Cleveland. : I
t Mr. Openlander said today that|
Mr. Freed will come to Toledo to-;
' morrow to discuss routine matters.
' He refused to say definitely wheth-
' er the Campbell affair would be in-
cluded in the discussion, but it was
1 m authorita ces
_that the matter would en up.
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1 P. O. Inspectors.

Farley Takes Dig
At G-Men on

Karpis Capture

Official Report Contends
‘Trail Blazed by

“who caught Karpis” episode
thst caused a sirained relation or so
befween the Postal Inspection Service
and the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion a few months ago, bobbed up

again today.
' J. Edgar Hoover, hiead of the bureau,
grabbed Karpis, Fred Hunter and the
headlines when he led a foray on the
New Orleans hideout of the kidnaper-
train robber. He did not hand any
bouquets to the postal inspectors in
connection therewith,
The annual report today of Post-
aestor--General James A. Farley is
Cm————

not, however, 50 restrained.
“On the afternoon of November 'Ll

1935, he recites, “in a spectacular
machine-gun hold-up of an Erie Rail-
road mail train at Garretisville, Ohio,
by five bandits, registered mail oon-
tumin( $34,000 in currency and
$11,650 In bonds was stolen. Alvin
Karpis was found by post office in-
spectors to have been the leader of
the bandits perpetrating the mail-
train hold-up. This brought into
view the end of the trail for Karpis
and other members of his gang, In
March, 1936, post office inspectors
and a member of the Kansas State
police apprehended one of the gang.
Several weeks later Karpis and t
more of the gang were arres
Post office inspectors have establish
the identity of the fifth bandit
they hope to take him into cus

in the near future.” h .
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Karpis quture
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r0,0‘z'cial Report Contends
Trail Blazed by
P. O. Inspectors,

. The “who caught Karpis” episode
jt-!m: caused a strained relation or so

}

and a member
police apprehended ane of

machine-gun hold-up of an Erie
road mai] train at Garrettsville, O
by five bandits, registered mail oo
Iaining  $34,000 in "currency angd
$11,650 in bonds was stolen. Alvin
was found by post office in-
dpectors to have been the leader of
bandits Perpetrating the mai).
Wain  hold-up. ‘This brought 1into
view the end of the trafl for Karpis |
em! gang. In

1936, post omMce {nspecto:
of the Kansas Btate

between the Postal Inspection Service

Several weeks later Karpis and to, |
more of

the gang

i

_and the Federal Bureay of Investiga-
tion & few months 4go, bobbed up
‘agein today.

" J. Edgar Hoover, head of the bureau,
grabbed Karpis, Fred Hunter and the
headlines when he led & foray on the
New Orleans hideout of the kidnaper-
train robber. He did not hand any

c% quets to the posta] !mpectot;a in

ction therewith.

¢ annual report today of Pogt. .
,Mister General James 4. Farley &
(D however, s0 restratnes- T
L. “On the afternoon of November 7'
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Farley.Takes Dig
i At G-Men on
Karpis Capture

Oﬁcial Report Contends
Trail Blazed by
P. O. Inspectors.

The “who caught Karpis” episode
ithnt:. caused a strained relation or so
between the Postal Inspection Bervice
and the Pederal Bureau of Investiga-
tion a few months ago, bobbed up
again today.
- J. Edgar Hoover, head of the bureau,
. grabbed Karpis, Fred Hunter and the
headlines when he led a foray on the
New Orleans hideout of the kidnaper-
train robber. He did not hand any,
bouquets to the postal inspectors in
ection therewith.
he annual report today of t-
mijster General James A, Farleyjis
naf, however, s0 restrained.

On the afternoon of Novem 1,

A

1935, be recites, “in & apectacular)

machine-gun hold-up ef-an-Rxis Rail]

rosd mail train at Giarrettsyille, Ohlo,
by five bandits, registered mail ocon-J
taining $34,000 4n currency and
$11,650 I bonds was stolen. Alvin
Karpis was found by post office in-]
spectors to have been the leader of
the bandits perpetrating the mall-
train hold-up. This brought into
view the end of the trail for Karpis
and other members of his gang. In
March, 1936, post office inspectors
and's member of the Kansas State
police apprehended ome of the gang.
Several weeks later Karpis and two
more of the gang were  arrested.
Post office inspectors have established
the identity of the fifth bandit and

they hope to take him.nto cusiody

in the near future.”

Mr. Joseph ........-
Mr. Lester ..........
Nr. Nichols..........
Mr. Quinn..._.....
Mr. Schil g e

Mr. Tamus

Mr. Treey oo e e
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For Karpis Chase Role | Tt
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A R ST R e
-Postmaster General Farley last
Bight ‘openly entered the inter-
departmental tontroversy over
“who caught Xarpis?” when he
patted his own postal inspectors
on the back in his annual report,
asserting work done by them n

trailing down five bandits who
held up an Erie train at Garretts-
ville, Ohio, November 7. 1935,
“brought into view the end of
the trail for Karpis and other
members- of his gang.”

J. Edgar Hoover, chief of the
Department of Jastice's Bureau
of Investigation, personally led

;] the raid in New Orleans in which
] Karpis was captured. When
Treasury agents unofficially in-
vestigated John Dillinger’s death
Secretary of the Treasury Mor-
genthau apologized to the De-
par t of Justice and demoted
the |oen involved. At that t ne,
it wlis said posta) inspectord as
welll as Treasury agents felt [the
Justice Department had talen
more than its share of publicity.

I have asked ¥r. Quinn to get a copy of

the Post Office Annual Report.
st

WASH. POST
JANR 1937
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2{Postal Inspectors|

G-Men About Karpis

J.iE.'H'oi;ilé'r‘ Quoted at Time as
" "Saying Mail Detectives ‘Ob-
. structed” Work of F. B.1. Men

The Postal Inspection Service really
_paved the way for the capture last
May of Alvin Karpis, gunman ranked
at the time as Public Enemy No. 1,

" jt was announced today in Postmas-

ter General Farley's annual report.
Credit for rounding up Karpis has
been claimed by J. Edgar Hoover’s
Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Hoover Ilew from New York to New
Orleans May 1 to direct personally

~the capture of the man alleged to

have led the machine gun holdup of
a mail train at Garretisville, O,
Nov. 7, 1935, and to have been in-
volved in the Hamm and Bremer
kidnapings.

. It was the first front-page arrest |!
“"led by Hoover, himself. It followed

~ the revelation that Sen. McKellar

" - (D., Tenn) had charged that Hoover

yiever shared the dangers faced by
his men. - Karpis was taken without

' .. gunfire.

-2 CHARGED OBSTRUCTION
SHoover was quoted then as denying

i~ that postal inspectors had helped the
%°G-men nab Karpis. He was re-
- .= ported as also saying that the Insppe- ;

not only had falled to co-of r- |
but had obstructed the work|of

e postal‘ inspectors’ side of (.I'uzi
, presented In the annual report,
15 as follows: .

" . “Alvin Karpis was found by post

office inspectors to have been the
le; he bandits perpetratihg the
mail train holdup. This brought into
view the end of the trail for Karpis
and other members of his gang.

“In March, 1935, post office Inspec-
tors and a member of the Kansas
State police apprehended one of the
gang. Several weeks later Karpis and
two more of the gang were arrested.
Post offic inspectors have established
the identity of the fifth bandit and
they hope to take him into custody in
the near future.”

Postal officials, explaining this
clipped statement, said their inspec-
tors actually located Karpis and
tipped off Hoover's G-men. Karpis
subsequently pleaded guilty to the
kidnaping of William Hamm Jr,
wealthy St. Paul brewer, and was
sentenced to life imprisonment.

ASKS MORE PERSONNEL

The Postal Inspection Service re-
newed its pleas for more personnel
The report pointed out that altho
each inspector had -increased his
work, the agency still had 25,000 cases
on hand at the close of the 1936 fiscal
vear.

“It is entirely safe to say,” the re-
port added on the subject of postal

' frauds, “that every day witnesses the

sbstraction from the pockets of our
citizens of far more money by the
use of cunningly devised printed
statcments than is removed at the
point of a gun or by threats of bodily
harm.”

In 97 of the 3643 mail fraud cases
fnvestigated In 1936, more than $36.-
000,000 was taken from gullible vic-
tims. the inspectors reported.

Of a grand total of 4094 arrests for -

all postal offenses, the inspectors re-
ported that 3477 persons had been
indicted and 3459 convicted  The

mail robberies, large and

n
small, decreased considerahly during

the year, the report said. .

WASH. NEWS
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My, Coffey ..--oc-o=""

Postoffice Inspectors Given |-
- " | Credit in Karpis Capture

[

They “Broughf Into View the End of .the Trail for
Bandit-Gangster and Pals, Farley Declares
h in Annual Report. - - | B

| ’ R l

2 WASHINGTON, Jan. 8 (P)—Postmaster General Farley credite

. his postoffice inspectors today with having “brought into view the en

" of the trail for (Alvin) Karpis and other members of his gang.”

) - Rivalries between -federal investigative units were indicated
some officials after the justice department’s agents captured Karpis,
once known as “Public Enemy No. 3
1" in New Orleans last spring.

- Asked about reports of postoffice
aid in trailing Karpis, J. Edgar
Hoover, chief of the justice agents,
said then, “we received no informa-
tion and no cooperation of any kind
from the postoffice inspectors which
gave us any assistance in capturing

. Karpis.”

Farley, in his annua] report, said
today: )

" “On the afternoon of Nov. 7, 1985,

~ in a spectacular machine-gun hold-

' up of an Erie rallroad mail train at
Garrettsville, O, by five* bandits,
registered mail containing $84,500 -

- in bonds was stolen.

. “Alvin Karpis was found by post-
office inspectors to have been the 4
Jeader of the bandits perpetrating

. the malil-train holdup. This brought

" into view the end of the trail for

Karpis and other members of his -

gang. . o
© “In March, 1936, postoffice inspec-
tors and 8 member of the Kansas
| state police apprehended one of the
gang. Beveral weeks later Karpis
and two more of the gang were
,arrested. Postoffice inspectors have
established the identity of the fifth
bapdif-ang they hope ge=jakeshim
into custody in the near future.” |

3
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Farley Credits -
P.O. Sleuthsin
Karpi; Seizure

Says End " of Trail Was
- ‘Brought Into View’ by De-
‘ partment Men.

" ‘Washington. Jan. 8—(#—Post-
master General Farley credited his
postoffice inspectors toc/iy with
having “brought into view the end
¢f the frail for (Alvin) Karpis and
other members of his gang.”
" Rivalries between Federal inves-
tigative units were indicated by
i(ime officials after the-Justice de-
partment’s agents captured Karpis,
onice, known as.“Public Enemy No.
1" in New Orleans last spring.

-Asked about reports of postdffice
aid in trailing Karpis, J. Edgar
Hoover, chief of the Justice agents,
gaid then, “We received no informa-
tion and no co-operation of any
kind from the postoffice inspectors
which gave us any assisiance in
capturing Karpis.”

Farley, in his annuel report, said
today:

" “On the afternoon of November 7.

1835, in a spectacular machine-gun
holdup of an Erie railroad mail
train at Garrettsville, Ohio, by five
bandits, registered mail containing
$34.500 in bonds was stolen.

“Alvin Kerpis was found by post-
office inspectors to have been the
Jeader of the bandits perpetrating
the mail-train holdup. This brought
into view the end of the trail for
Karpis and other members of his
gang. By,

“In March, 1938, postoffice inspec- |
tors and & member of the Kansas
state police apprehended one of the
gang. Several weeks lacer Karpis

. and two more of the gang were ar-
rested. Postoffice inspectors have
established the identity of the fifth
bandit, and they hope to take him
into custody- in the mear future.

Era— R cre e
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i Cem kel S I S e

“ o sald

postai ' inspectors .in . trailing .
‘down the five bandits who held
Wp an Erie Raliroad maii traln [
at Garrettaville, 0., on Novem- [
- ber 3, 1935, “brought into view -
‘the ‘end of the trail for Karpfs-

;] "and other members of his gang.”

‘Despite revenues receiyed : for [
delivering more -than-70° jétters d
to each American, the Postoffice 2
- | Department’s net deficit on “nor-¥.

mal postage service” in 1936 fiacal *

year was $16,909,676.50, . Farley.,
" |reported. - ... TR

_,. The groms deficit for sil depart-

‘mental operations as $88,316,-

> .
“i g4 =

32420,  The gross: deficit -for the I
1985 fiscal year was $85,807,950.73 .
5 | Farley sald tha new .and ad- .
. ‘ditional - eosts - of the - 40-hour
. week for “postal employes ~th- F'
' stalled in October, 1935, and an:
. extended . ‘program - -for “:public E
.. bulldings used.as postoffices  had -
* increased department costs more .
~$han $30,000,000. He added that '
<. Ancreased revenues had mide 1t -
;-_msible.tq‘.t.b;m,mug of this-

AL Y,

v

- e ry
.

o vy

‘%3N - additi 1 £0- the . deficit : on
-normal -postal "_seryice,” « Fariey
+"§71,316,647.79 for Buch. ftems - ag |
{ bandling niafl free” for_the Goy-
Fpoenent and Congress, free distri:
ibution of newspapers 1n - thetr
Yeourity of publication and payment
of nalil contract subsidies for an
$American - Merchant . Marine .and
‘Mor develdpment: of avistion.. - . -
# Farley- reported that in the fis-
Pal year the department .handled
P,158,633,214 pieces of- first d-&,
iccts oF guail ot i

joces of mall of all clas X
ept. egistered inall handled by,

ey

Miss Gandy.-......--

| —

S
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ARPIS> MOTHE
WINS $2,000 FRO
TIME MAGAZI

brought against the
publishers of 'I‘xme magazine by Mrs.
Anna Karpevicz, mother of Alvin Kar-
pis, notorious gangster now serving
a life sentence in Alcatraz prison, has
been settled out of court for $2,000,
it was learned yesterday. Mrs. Kar-
pevicz, who lives at 2842 North Fran-
cisco avenue, sued for $100,000.

She based her claim on a state-
ment published in the magazine May
2, 1936, which read in part: “Alﬂ
Karpis is a product of Chi 'S welt

v

awyers, Kenneth A. Gross and He

lair, said Mrs, Karpevicz has nev
een in jail,

7, £76%
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Court Starts to
Review Brown
Case Testimony

Judgs O'Brien Faces 12,000
Pages of Record in
Appeal.

Judge R. D. O'Brien in Ramsey
District court began today the job
of reviewing 12,000 pages of testi-
mony and a large pile of exhibits
in the appeal of Thomas A. Brown,
former St. Paul chief of police, from
his dismissal from the police de-
partment. - :
Brown was accused of participe-
tion with members of the Barker-
Karpis gang in the kidnapings of
William Hamm Jr. for $100,000 ran-
som in 1933 and Edward G. Bremer
for $200,000 ransom in 1834. A statu-|
tory board of appeals upheld the
charges.

The record and exhibits were
Jeubmitted to Judge O’Brien today
by L. L. Anderson, attorney for
Brown, and John L. Connolly, city
attorney. After Judge O'Brien has
reviewed the testimony and exhibit
he will hear arguments by the at-

ST. PAUL DISPATCH

torneys and then make a decision

"on. the appeal,
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_Hankins In_Holdup

—Admits Part in Third,

—

‘|kins, now serving & life sentence
. |tor the crime:$h

L rasetan DR e s e — e e m—
Two Othérs Exonerate Him

Karpis Exonerates_

PN

o A

. N. W. Baunk Robbery

. ©. . Here

‘ From Alcatraz prison, where he
Hamm kidnaping, Alvin Karpis,
former Public Enemy Number 1,
talked again.. »7° .t S

In-his first' w rds made public
since he confessed participation in
the kidnaping of the St. Paul brew-
er last summer, he confessed par-
ticipation- in the holdup' of the
Third . Northwestern’  National
Bank, in which two policemen were
slain, and exonerated Leonard Han-

‘ tif}yate:‘ peniten-

1w

tiary. - s oo
Says He Does Not Know Hankins
His statement was obtained by
Eugene A. Rerat, Hankins' coun-
sel. in a special conference author-
ized by the attorney general of the
United States, and will be used be-
fore the state board “of ‘pardons
February 1 In a further attempt
to free Hankins, - '
Karpls, in the presence of Rerat
and several “other witnesses, was
shown pictures of Hankins ahd
stated flatly he had nqthing to do
with the holdup. He freery dis-

-rested
board ‘of pardqns, granted him a

is serving a life term for the|:

e Mr. Nothasm ...
* Ms. Tolson... ...
o Mr. Boughman ._____

...........

3
; 14y, Carbo ..__.

Iix. Yoreph l/

, Hankins protested his innocence

pf-the %ol&ugthe day he_wel. ar-
‘but-»"was ednvicted." .The

pearing on his plea for pardon late’

In 1836 in which ltateing:ts of two'

er former members of the Kar-

is-Barker gang, Jess Doyle and sz......-...._.-_,/__.

wrence DeVol, exonerating Han- | -

ins were presented. D 7. S

While at Alcatraz, Rerat also

estioned " Russell Kegting and

omas Holden, allegedly implicat- .

in the Kraft State Bank robbery

Menomonie, Wis.,, and Harvey

iley, Urshel kidnaper. Baliley,

wever, refused to talk, - .

he pardon board session will we

first .for Governor Elmer A.

nson and Attorney General Will-

E. Ervin Henry  Gallagher,

o has been named chief justice

the Supreme Court to succeed

n Devaney, also will attend

stice Devaney’s resignation

ectivg February 15, . .-

[N b

cussed the holdup, Rerat said, and
insisted that Hankins was not a
member of the notorious Karpis-
Barker gang. Karpis, Rerat said,
insisted he did not know Hankins.

He signed a statement to that ef-§

{tect, using his true name, Alvin
Karpavicz. g

~-576-A
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" HOLDS FLIER

CLEVELAND, Jan. 19.—(AP)—
John Zetzer, 86 aviator-and gar-
age operator at Port Clinton, O.,
-was under arrest today after he
was named in a secret federal!
grand jury indictment relating to|
the $46,000 Wild West mail train

) robbery at Garrettsville, O., on '

} November 7, 1935.

i “The Government has charzed
that the robbery was staged by e
notorious Alvin Karpis gang. Zet- |,

zer sald last May that he had un-

knowingly pilloied—darpis and
two companions from Port Clin-

ton, .to Hot Bprings, Ark., and .

m’mlss. Okla., shortly after the rob-

Ay

T

-y

TRAIN ROBBERY

FOST GeFicr 5@;
Pﬂ7“bjr
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Karpis Gan
Pilot Held on
Federal Count
# erich ﬂgeedJag ) lm;

attorney, announced today the l!‘-'
rest' of John Zetzer, 36, named in f
I
i

“& secret federa! grand jury indict-
-ment relating to a $46,000 Erie mail
Fobbery which the government:
claimed was luged by the A.lvin
Karpis gang.

Zetzer, aviator, marine mechanic
and garage operator, said he un->
wittingly -flew Karpis and two'
henchmen from Ohio to Hot:!
Bprings, Ark., and Tulsa, . Okla,, |
a short tlme atter the train rob-{

ry. : 4
iHe was tnken into cuntody

rt Clinton, O., his home. Fre

used to disclose the char,

n whith Zetzer was lndlcted
redbmment on his arrest. -

L
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ZAVIATUR ARRESTED
N WAL ROBBERY

Flew Karpis, Henchmen‘
. South After Ohio Hold-

ades sessas sscses oe
~

I
i
I
i

- up; He Admits.

CLEVELAND, O., Jan. 18—UP} '
United States District Attorney Em-
erich B. Freed announced late today
the arrest of John Zetzer, 36 years
old, named in a secret Federal grand
Jury indictment relating to a $46,000
Erie mail train robbery which
government claimed was epgine |
the notorious Alvin Karpis gan
Zetzer, aviator, marine mecha
d garage operator, said he unwi {
ngly flew Karpis and two hench- ’
en from Ohio to Hot Springs, Ark.,
d Tulsa, Okla., a short time after /4
the train robbery at Garretsville, O. "
Nov. 7, 1935. .
He was taken into custody at Port
Clinton, O., his home, by Deputy
United Statea Marshal Rueben
Spiess. Freed refused to comment
on the arrest. He said the indict~
' ment would be opened when Zetzer
| is arraigned.

Karpis Named in ernntt..
United States postal inspectors obs
{ tained warrants after investigation:
of the robbery, naming Karpis, Ha.!'ryk
J Campbell, his closest henchman;!
¢ John Brock, Fred Hunter. and onoi
“John Doe.” 0y

Brock, an Oklahoman. has been’
held in jail here since last April 30.:

Karpis and Campbell, ca.ptured by,
G-men, were sentenced to life Jme:

risonment in Federal court at S8t,
aul, Minn., for the Hamm
Jr. kidnaping Hunter was 8san-
tenced to serve two years in Atlane

!
|
4

ta, Ga., Federal penitentiary for hare’
boglng_Karpis. . S— L

7-57£\Ar \
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Avxator Who F lew Karpu
After Holdup-h Arrected

: CLEVELAND Jan. IB—(A.P)
—Emerich B. Freed, United Btates
district attorney, announced today
the arrest of John Zetrver, 36 years .
old, named in a secret Federal
grand jury indictment relating to
a $46,000 Erie mail train robbery
at Garrettsville, O.,. which the
Government clmrged was staged
‘by the not.orlous Alvin Kn.rpis
. gang. |
. Zetzer, a.viator, marine mec!unic
and garage operator. said that he:
unwittihgly flew Karpis and two
henchmen fn m Ohio to -Hot |
Springs, Ark./[and Tulsa, Okla.; a
ort time ai’t r the train robbery.
He was takendnto custody-at Port
Clinton, O., his home,. ’
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' Karpis Arrest

viator Seized gs Ai
in $46,000 Escape

CLEVELAND, - Jan. 18.—{(f)—
United States District ~Attorney
Emerich B. Freed announced late -
‘today the arrest of John Zetzer,
:36, named in a secret federal .
.grand jury indictment relating to'
, & $46,000 Erie mail train robbery |
: claimed
was staged by the notorious Alvin
Karpis gang. . oo el

Zetzer, aviator, marine mech
i and garage operator, said h
wittingly flew Karpis and tw
hinchmen from Ohio - to Ho
rings, Ark. and Tulsa, Oklag
after the robbery. . : .

B T Team——
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[BREMERS SUE TO GET
§1,000 FIDNAP BL

Karpis and Others to Be
Served in Action to Regain
Note Held in Miami.

Miami, Fla, Jan. 19.—(#—The
’ - Jacob Schimdt Brewing Co. of St.
HESSUE Paul brought suit today for pos-
- session of a $1,000 banknote held in
Federal registry here, claiming it
represented part of $200,000 paid in
1934 for release of Edward G.
Bremer, kidnaped St. Paul banker.

The brewing company obtained

an order from Federal Judge Louis
W. Strum directing Alvin Karpis,
now serving a life sentence for the
Bremer kidnaping, Dolores Delaney,

»

man, to show cause within 20 days
why the banknote should not be
turned over to the St. Paul firm.
1 The petition set forth circum-
stances of the $200,000 payment
{by Adolph Bremer, president of
!|the brewing company and the kid-
{|nap victim’s father, to secure his
»|freedom, and declared some of the
ransom money was exchanged by
Cuban banks jnto §$1,000 bank-
notes. S yy——

One of these bills, the suit con-
tinued, was given by Karpis to
Adams for safekeeping and the ho-
tel man delivered it to Federal
Bureau of Investigation agents
when the identity of his patrons—
Karpis and Miss Delaney—was re-

vealed. The banknote now is in|

one of the gangster’s former friends, |
and Joseph Adams, Miami hotel |

. Adams was Indicted for harbor-
ing Karpis and disposing of an un-
licensed machine gun. Some of the
counts in these indictménts have
been dismi¥eed~Adams’ motion to
quash the remainder will be heard
here next month,

Judge Strum’s order directed
Karpis should bé served through

Warden James A. Johnston of Alca-|

traz prison and Miss Delaney
through Superintendent John J.
Ryan of the detention farm at
Milan, Mich, where she now is
serving sentence for harboring
Karpis,

Edward G. Bremer, St Paul
banker, was kidnaped here Janu-
rary 17, 1934, He was taken to
| Bensenville, IIl., held prisoner and
,released near Rochester, Minn., on
 payment of $200,000 ransom,

Nine men, including members of

——

the notorious Karpis-Barker gang,:
were given sentences ranging to
life terms for the crime,

—_— . — i

registry of the Federal district court |
ihere. . : I

s s P




From the Miami Tribune, Miemi, Florida, of January 20, 1937

-

e re

|Suit Links
Adams to
Kidnaper

Charges that Joe H.
Adams, Miami dog track and
hotel owner, received a
$1,000 bill from Alvin Karpis, ex-
Pullic Enemy No. 1, a bill which
-|had] been purchased with smaller
"banknotes from the Edward G.
Brelner kidnap ransom, are con-
taifed in a federal court action, al -
}eopy of which was received yes-

terday. .

Charges that the bill was given
to Adams for “safekeeping’’ were |
contained in a suit started by the [
Jacob Schmidt Brewing company, |
St. Paul, the company Bremer:
owns. That concern seeks to re-
cover the bill, which, according to
the complaint, “Adams has since
turned over to agents of the De-
partment of Justice.” : :
Adams now is awaiting trial ona’
federal indictment ehargin‘f him |
with barboring Karpis while the,
g r was in this city, but na’
metition has previously b made !
of the $1,000 banknote, which pre-.
sunifjbly is held as evidence(ygainst
the $iamian, . - o

- e —
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Tps A|d Susped—
~ Held in Ohio Jail

.,CL‘EVELAND Jan. 21 (INS).
Unable to raise $35,000 bail, John
Zetzer, 34, Port Clinton, was
in jall today for trial on charges
of alding and abetting the Alvin
Karpis gang in the $46,000 Gar-
ettsville, Ohijo, train robbery in
November, 1938. In jail with Zet-
ger was John Brock, Tulsa, Okla.
- He was returned here April, 1936,

been unable to raise $50,-
000 bond.

_-l-
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From the Miami (Florida) Tribune of January 25, 1937 / Hr: Clegg

"-ALLEGED HARBORERS

OF KARPIS CHARGE
DURESS’ BY G MEl

A sensatlic;nal story of intimidation is expected to be di
closed -this morning in United States court before Jud

_—. Alexander Ackerman when attorneys for Joe H. Adams
and Hendry (Duke) Randall ap-®#——~ ~——— — "~ <
pear to argue three motions to
suppress evidence given by them,|
as they allege, under duress, at|.
‘the time that Alvin Karpis was
being sought in Miami in :
ber, 1934, and January, 1985.

Adams and Randall were ar-

L rested by G men following & rald

N on a hideout here where it was

’ : ¥ believed Karpis, then public enemy
No. 1, was taking refuge. It was
charged they had harbored Karpis
who was being sought in connec-
tion with the Bremer kidnaping.
Karpis escaped that trap but later
was arrested, tried and convicted
and now is serving a life sentence
fn Alcatraz prison. "

Both Adams and Randall allege
the evidence they gave and state-
ments they made subsequent to
Karpis’ arrest, were forced
threats and intimidation.

Both Randall and Adams face |
trial on charges of harboring - -
Karpis and for that reason want |
evidence suppressed so it may 1
be used against them. -

Several G men who participa
in the Karpis hunt are ex

] to be questioned during the h

ing on the motions.™The hea

 is scheduled to end tomorrow. ¥e
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HOVES 0 SIPPRESS
EVDENCEARE DENTE

Ceunsel For Adams and Ran-
dall Attacks Methods U~sed
By Federal Officials

Motions to .suppress as evidence
statements allegedly masade by Joe
H. Adams and Henry (Duke) Randall
to federal agents were denied by Judge
Alexander Akerman in United Btates
District court here yesterday.

Adams and Randall each have two
indictments pending against them,
charging them with conspiracy to
harbor and with harboring Alvin
Karpis while he was & fugitive from
Justice. .

Bart A. Riley, counsel for Adams
and Randall compared tactics of fed-
eral buresu of investigation agents to
Russian secret police and in his clos-

ing arguments related a purported
telephone call from Baltimore, Md.,
to T. R. Knight, farther-in-law of
Adamas, in which “someone who talked
like he was in the department of
Justice, promised to have the case
dismissed for $10,000.”

Riley said he went to Halsted L.
Ritter, then judge, and told him
about the call. He said he also pre-
sented the charges to Congressman
Mark Wilcox and sought to have it
brought before the attorney-general.
He said Knight went to Washington
to see the department of justice of-
ficials there, but nothing was done
about it.

Reading from a book describing a
Boviet trial, Riley said, “In most of it
you'd think it was speaking about the
federal bureau of investigation.” Then
he read a statement from a depart-
ment of justice official in which third
degree methods were denounced as
‘stupid barbarisms,” and condemned

as ‘“constitutigg~—-geeedhfession of
fallure.” ORI I,

From the Miami, Florida,

7/{7G’ﬂ’

Herald 1-26-37

While asserting there was “not one
iota of evidencesimtrerwbutements that
Adams harbored Karpis,” Riley de-
clared the department of Justice
agents used bullying tactics, fraud
and deceit and promises they had no
intention of fulfilling to obtain them.

Adams, Randall, Knight and Na-

thaniel Heller, hotel manager of
Havana, Cuba, were placed on the
witness stand to testify of the actions
of the federal agents. _

Heller named in the same indict-
ments {in which all originally were
charged, and who has had all indict-

ments against him dismissed by the
government, testiffied he was ques-
tioned by Agents McKee and Brown
in Havana in February, 1935, and later
was arrested by Cuban polioe and held
in three different jails in Cuba for
10 days, and that at the instance of
the federal agents he was about to
be deported as an undesirable citizen
and accused of trafficking in narcot-
ics and smuggling aliens.

Charles H. Carr, special assistant to
the attorney general, assisted by J.
Waters, also a special assistant, de-
nied the charges of Adams’ aitorney,
and cross-examined the witnesses.

Present also at the trial, although
taking no active part, were Herbert
8. Phillips, United Btates attorney,
and eight members of the federal bu-
reau of investigation.

Knight on the witness stand said
he Induced Adams to make the state-

ment because™HEE"Was® told Adams

would be reTEEEN™ Immediately he
signed his name to it. Knight said
be told Adams: “Joe, you must sign
that statement for your wife's sake.”

The motions for suppression of the
statements charge that after agents
obtained the statements they said,
“Joe, we have got to do something we
said we would not do; we have got to
arrest you.” St

Riley indicated he would file new
motions today to quash the indict-
ments and hearing was set for 3 p. m.

e e SO |
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From the Miami Daily News, 1-27-37 (Miami, Florida) |ms Babo-—"

owsEionD B
TO 6O ON TRIAL NG 52
HERE ON JUNE 7 '
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-U. S.. Judge Refuses tol
~ Dismiss Karpis Har-
bormg Charggs .

-

X e
R

o

Tridl of Joseph H. Adams, man-
" ager of El Comodoro hotel, and|
Henry “Duke” Randall on indict-]
" ments charging they harbored Al-|
. vin Karpis, former public enemy,
was set for June 7 by U. 8.'Judge|-
Alexander Akerman of Tampa
Judge Akerman, presiding et|:
' hearings in the case Monday and|-
~ yesterday, indicated he may be|.
: the trial judge since Judge John|.
W, Holland of Miami, who was
district attorney when the indict-}
ments were returned, has disquali-}
tied himself,
" Motion of Bart Riley, attorney

- for Adams and Randall, to quash
the indictments was denfed by}
Judge Akerman yesterday. Thel|
y Tampa jurist Monday also denied |
Riley’s motion to suppress m-'}

3
g

dence. . - - :

Riley charged yesterday “théref
was no legal, competent evidence}
introduced before the grand jury|
which returned the indictments;|
ac evidence whatever introduced
showing that Adams and Randall
knew that Alvin Karpis and his
co-conspirators were fugitives from|
Justice as alleged in the indlct-
ment, and no evidence to show that
they knew the hotel guest known
as Wagner was in fact Karpla®-
-Demurring orally, Charles 'H.
.Carr, apecial assistant to the at-

. to oounsel, frivalous™® i ::
~Judge Akerman said he Wwould
sstting “an awful precedent to
on these quutloh: .ot (this
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HARDLY.CRAZY

’WORD that Frank Gibson, last of the 4

! 16 inmates who broke out of St. |
Peter insane asylum last July, has been
_killed in California adds another mys-
tery to that event. .

;. It appears that Gibson, originally
sent to Stillwater for the murder of
a law officer at Isanti, was working ’
for a California railroad as a section
hand. No one suspected him—least of
all of insanity., . :
 Yet this man had in some fashion
‘convinced the authorities that he was

“insane enough to be sent to St. Peter
where he participated in one of the
worst breaks in the state’s history.

Fortunately all who escaped have
been accounted for—either by death
or recapture. But innnoeent persons
have lost their lives, too, since these
killers loose.

This 1s something of which the par-
don board might well think when it

“considers pleas of prisoners tb be
transferred to ghe asylum. Such pleas

_to be the first step toward release.

- * A ok x ok
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St_Peter Fugitive

St

Killed In California

+ @Grim justice today had caught
up with the last of the 16 convicts
bwho escaped last July from the ward
F:): dangerousiy insane at St. Peter

te hospital. T e
A mangled body, caught in the
'wreckage of a Union Pacific hand-
car at Brandt, Calif., has been iden-
tified as that of Frank Gibson, one;
of the 16 men who escaped the
Bt. Peter institution.

Was Section Hand.

He was one of eight section hands
killed Jan, 13 when a light Union'
Pacific engine, backing from Cima
to Brandt, Calif.,, crashed into their
handcar, They were en route {o
Cima to. clear tracks of snow.

Gibson, with Lawrence ° Devol,|
Donald Reader and 18 other crim-
inals, escaped from the St. Peter
hospital by prying loose bars and
sliding down a rain trough to the '
grgund. _ 'mont, Tom De Largo and Ben Drus-

nce free, Devol, fo =sel all were recaptured®

Rarpis_gang machine gunner plag-| Only Gibson has remained at:
ned to_arganize g despe. rge. He was convicted in Decem-

his own. But Enid (Okla.) po- Frank
Qlice vornered him in a beer parlor oo lume ‘?‘;:ﬁrwoind be-
,gunfight and he was alain after|gan .o life sentence at Stillwater
killing Patrolman Cal Palmer. prison May 14, 1827. ' AS that time
His “pal” Reader, captured sty gamitied he was the leader of
Enid, told suthorities how he felgh~|bandis gang. . 1 . . 3 ko
ed insanity with Devol %o get into| - gan Bernadino (Calif) authorities
the St. Peter institution, from which!gsid his body was idéntified through
he and Devol knew they could stage fingerprints. He had been working
a breek. - * 'with the Unjon Pacifi- gection crew
Soroko Also Slain. . for some time. . ' eeesem—

H - sy —

FRANK GIBSON.

- -Albert Soroko, another who es-
caped in the St Peter break, was
slain at Oklahoma City. William
{% |Lanni, another who escaped, was
4 ;captured at Oshawa, Minp.. . :

Wiliam W, Hornstein, Lawrence,
‘Gunderson, Tony £mith, Adolph
Walworth, Wilbert ' Jorrisert, Percy

My, Natha® coeemeeee
Mr. Tolson eemer—
Mr. Baughma® ceoo.
Mr. Clogg .coommvover
Mr. Coffoy .oovvonee-
Mr. Daweey —commme
Mr. Egan. cocevoeemes
Mr. Foxworth . ce—..
Mr. Glavin ..... 4

Mr. Harbo ...cofffceee
My, Joseph T.4 fecee-
Mr. Lester -cccccceve

ichols . eceeo..
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ARPIS FIGHTS MOVE -
0 SEIZE $1,000 NOJE JeETT

Contests Right of Brewing Firm
to Bill Represented as Ran-

*  som Money.
5v the Associated Press.
Fls., !'ebnury 5—A1v1n
! Karpis contested yesterday the nght of '
the Jacob S8chmidt Brewing Co. of
: 8t. Paul to & $1,000 banknote it claims
i represents part of the $200,000 ransom
: paid for release of Edward G. Bremer,
+ kidnaped official.
The gangster, now serving a life
! sentence at Alcatraz for kidnaping,
I scrawled his true name, Alvin Karpa-
vicz, to an afidavit relating how he
received the $1,000 from Fred Barker
in payment for an automobile in Bep-
tember, -1034. Barker was slain in a
Florida gun battle with Federal uénta
Lin December, 1934, N
Karpis said he placed the bl.nknote
in an envelope, sealed and handed it
to Joe H. Adams, Miami hotel mana-
ger, to hold for him when he left here
3 n after the Barker shooting in Cen-
1 Florida. Adams turned the en-
velope over to the Federal agents and
the $1,000 note now h held in court
nll!try
The brewing company claimed the .
_b;nknote ‘was reoeived by Karpis in -
anfexchange of Bremer ransom m i
m {Puba for other btnknotea Adas
| is der indictment for
is. He claims he was not-
of #he hotel patron: 1dent1ty.

b ~ias (72N S—
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,Arguments in
-~ Brown Ouster
"Case Froceed

Attorney for Former Detective
Continues Attack on
Testimony,

Legal arguments In ths Ramaey
| Distriet court appeal of Thomas A.
Brown, former 8t. Paul police chiet,
Irom his ouster as a detective were
“far from cempifted today,

L. L. Anderson, Brown's attor.
ney, was scheduled to resume his
argument at 2 P, M. after 8 two.
hour attack this morning on ‘testi.
mony introduced by the eity at
Brown’s dismissal hearing before a
stautory board of appeals. Ander.
son directed his attack on testimony
that Brown was one of the conspira-
tors in the kidnaping of William
Hamm Jp, .

_Brown was dismissed by Com.'
{ missioner Gus Barfus. The ouster!
was upheld by a statutory board of
appeals which found that Brown
was allied with members of the
Barker-Karpis kidnap mob., Brown
appealed to District court from the

board’s ruling.

Anderson will be - ?oﬂowed by
John L. Connolly, corporation coun.
sel, who will present the city’s side
of the argument. The hearing is be-
.fore Judge R. D. O’Rrien.

r———————rean

r —
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BROWN'S ATTORNEY
ATTAGKS TESTIMONY

Much of It Hearsay, He Says
at Hearing Before Board
of Appeals.

Much of the_ testimony admitted
against Thomas A. Brown in his
ouster hearing before a statutory
board of appeals was hearsay, L. L.
Anderson, Brown’s attorney, argued
Thursday afternoon before Judge
R. D. O'Brien in Ramsey county
District court.

Judge O'Brien is hearing the legal
arguments in Brown’s District court
appedl from the board’'s ruling
whigh sustained Brown'’s ouster as
a detective from the St. Paul police
force on the grounds he conspired
with members of the Barker-Karpis
mob in the Edward G. Bremer and
William Hamm kidnapings.

ments at 10:15 A. M. today. He will
be followed by John L. Connolly,
city corporation counsel, who will
argue for the dismisotlem.

Anderson will resume his argu-|

———————————
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KARPIS DENIES CLAIM

Company Suit; Says Barker
Paid Him for Car.

Miami, Fla, Feb. 4—(P)—Alvin|

Karpis contested today the right of
the Jacob Schmidt Brewing Co. of
St. Paul to a $1.600 banknote it
claims represents part of the $200,-
000 ransom paid for release of Ed-

ward G. Bremer, kidnaped St. Paul

banker.

The gangster, now serving a life
sentence-at Alcatraz for kidnaping,
scrawling his true name, Alvin
Karpavic, to an -affidavit, swore
re received the $1,600 from Fred
Barker in psyment for an automo-

OF BRENERTD 1,000

Convict Answers Brewing

bile in September, 1934. Barker

was slain in a Florida gun battle]
with Federal agents in December,||

1834,

Karpis said he placed the bank-|

note in an envelope, sealed and

handed it to Joe H, Adams, Miami|,

hotel manager, to hold for him
when he left here soon after -the

Barker shooting in central Florida.|

Adams turned the envelope over
to the Federal agents and the $1,000
note now is held in court registry.

The brewing company - claimed

the banknote was received by Kar-
pis in an exchange of Bremer ran-
som money in Cuba for other bank-
notes. Adams is under indictment
for harboring Karpis. He claims he
was not aware of the hotel patron's
ddentity. S '

- Federal Judge John -W. Holland
is expected to rule on ownkershi

of the money o831~ <. 4.. 1

-
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From the Miami, Florida; Tribune 2-5-37

Karpis Affidavi
Implicates Adams
From his ¢ell on 'Al:;t:#i' Taland, Alvin iarpi;, formet |

Public Enemy No. 1, has strengthened the government’s
casé against Joe H. Adams by admitting a meeting with

L e N

o .

T o Ale

t

¢
]

turning over to Adams of a $1,000
bill, it was revealed here yester-

day. . . Co.
R inrpis denied that the bill was
‘| part of the Edward G. Bremer
| ransom money. Adams‘now is un-
der federal indictment on charges
.|of harboring Karpis' when the
.| gangster was here two years ago.

The admission was inade in an
affidavit sworn td by Karpis in
| Alcatraz January 27 and filed in

United States District court yes-
terday. The affidavit was made
by Karpis on order of the court in
answer J4.a suit brought by the

Adams in December, 1984, and the®

Jacob Schmidt Brewing company,
St. Paul, Minn. The suit seeks to
recover the $1,000 bill, which the
brewery officials claim was part
of the money paid for Bremer’s
ransom. The small bills paid in.
ransom were exchanged for the
large bill, it is alleged. - LT
In the affidavit Karpis said that
he owned the bill in question, but
stated that he sold a ecar to ¥red .
Barker in Chicago on September -
20, 1934, and was paid with the bill¢
He denied that the bréwing come
pany had any claim on the moleye

. RO S A i
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From the Miami, Florida, Herald 2-5-37

o

ALYINKARPISCLATNS

$1.000BILLIN AN

‘Formet Desperado Declares
', Money Was Received In -
~ - Sale of Car

The schoolboy scrawl of Alvin Kar. '

pavicz, also known as Alvin Karpls,
erstwhile desperado, now serving a
life sentence in Alcatraz, was auto-
graphed on an affidavit filed in United
States District court in Miami ‘yes-
terday. . s
It was Karpls' answer to an sction
instituted by Edward G. Bremer, St.

{ som for his release from the Karpis-
f‘ Barker gang. Bremer sought recovery
H

cven s

'|in the custody of the clerk’s -office:

1
s it slee CIEC U

Paul brewer who paid $300,000 ran-

1 0f & '§1,000 federal reserve note held

in Miami as evidence in the governs |
ment’s case against Joe H. A,dm.g
Miami hotel manager, charged with
harboring Karpis. = = - o

. Karpis deposed in the affidavit that
he is the owner and entitled to pos-

serve note, seris]l number P-00017005.
He clalmed that he became owner of
the bill on Beptember 20, 1934, when
he 8sold a coupe automobile to Fred
Barker and received the note in ex-
change. He stated the money re-
mained in his possession until Decem-
ber, 1934, when he placed it in an
envelope, sealed it and handed the

Comodoro Hotel, to keep it in trust
for him, Co

Buit for recovery of the $1,000 note,
aliegedly exchanged for one of the
original ransom notes, was_ instituted
by the Jacob Schmidt Brewing Com-
pany of St. Paul, Minn. of .which
Bremer is a principal stockholder, It
charged the note was deposited with
Adams by Karpis for the joint benefit
of Adams and Dolores Delaney. Adams
and Miss Delaney were served with
notices of the sult.

Repercussions of the Karpis. crime
trail that crossed’ Miami during the
winter season of 1934-35 are still Nve
issues in the federal oourt in Miami,
Where Adams and Hendry (Duke)
jRandall are untier indictments accus-
ling them of harboring Karpis while
(s fugitive from federa) Justice. Thelr
trial has been scheduled for June 7. !
-Miss Delaney is serving s term in the |
Jromen’s detention farm at Milan'

secsion of a certain §$1,000 federal re- ki

envelope to Adams, manager of X1 [

Mr. Glavin . ___|
Mr. Harbo .
Mr. Joseph ..__

Mr. Nichols




EXCERPT FROM THE TETROIT FREE PRESS FEBRUARY 5, 1937

.. Hot Money or Cold?

MIAMI, Feb. 4—(A.P.)—Alvin
Karpis, ex-public enemy, contested
ay the right of the Jacob
hmidt Brewing Co., of St. Paul,

a $1,000 banknote whichf{it|

aims represents part of

00,000 ransom paid for reledse '

of Edward G. Bremer, kidnaped

official. Karpis asserted he re-

ceived the $1,000 from Fred Bar-

ker in payment for an automobile.
f

Mr. Poxworth _____..

Mr. Glavin . __........
Mr. Harbo ...........
Mr. Joserh ... __ ..




'XARPIS FIGHTING '
'FOR $1,000; DENIEJ
T’S RANSOM CAS

Miami, Fla, Feb. 4.—(F)—Alvin
Karpis contested today the right of
the Jacob Schmidt Brewing company
of St. Paul to a $1,000 bank note it
claims represents part of the $200,000 '

T CTIY Y T

ransom paid for release of Edward G.‘
Bremer, kidnaped official of that con-’
cern. : .

The gangster, now serving a life
sentence at Alcatraz for, kidnaping, ;
scrawled hig true name, Alvin Ku»;

. pavicz, to an affidavit relating how he

received the $1,000 from Fred Barker,
in payment for an automobile in Sep-!
tember, 1934. Barker was slain in a'
Florida gun battle with federal agents’
in December, 1934. : 1
Karpis' deposition said he placeg’
the bank note in an envelope, séalef}
itjand handed it to Joe H. Adam
mi hotel manager, to hold £
hifh when he left here soon after
Ba?ker shooting in central Florida.

CRICACO B/ULY TRISUXRE

2-5-37
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From the Miami Tribune, Miemi, Florida, 2-8-37
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Karpis Gang Girl
- - ActnonDueT oday \

Dolores Delaney, former]y companion of Alvin Karpls.
and now serving a five-year term in the United States
Industrial Reformatory for Women at Milan, Mich., for
harboring Karpis, must file an®—— -
answer today in U. 8. District|pis and the woman 20 days in -
court to the suit brought by the|which to show cause why ' th
J4cob. Schmidt Brewing company, | $1,000 bill, now-held by the cler
Si. Paul, Minn., for recovery of { of Federal court here as evidencej
$4,000 of the Bremer ransom |against - Joe Adams, -als

ney, according to an order |charged with bar'borm the formey

ed by Judge John W. Holland. | Public Enemy No. 1, should not

Judge Hollnnd’s order gave Kar- [¢yrmed over to the bre'in'i'y hea
P Edward F. Bremer. -

Karpis last week admitted tm
the bill over to Adams for
ekeeping in December, 1934,
t denjed that- the ecompany ~
owned the bill. He claimed it was
given him by Fred Barker in pay-
ment 1or & car he sold to Burker =
in Chi
) Herbert ‘s, Phxlhps, U. i db
¢ trict attorney - for Florida, and .
Homer ‘S. Cummings, attorney
general, also were ordered to file |
answers in the

The suit c!utzes that Knrph.
who allegedly received.the bill in
exchange for smaller ransom.
notes, turned the money over to
Adams for sifekeeping for him-
self and  the ! woman, and  tha
| Adams gvmmen
| agents 'nn arrested
ihgmte

m ;J‘
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BROWN'S QUSTER APPEAL
"TAKEN UNDER ADVISEMENT

. -—

The appeal of Thomas 4 Brown,
former St. Paul police chief, from
‘his ouster as a detective was taken
‘under advisement at noon today by
.Judge R. D. O'Brien in Ramsey Dis-
trict court. : :

Brown was dismissed in Novem-
ber by Gus Barfuss, commissioner
of public safety, The ouster was
unheld by a board of appeals which
made findings thaf Brown connived
with Barker-Karpis mobsters and
was connected with the kidnapings
of William Hamm Jr. and Edward
G. Bremer.

Brown appealed from the board’s
ruling, contending that its findings
were not justified by the_evidence.
Arguments on the afpeal began
Thursday.
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ARGUMENTS IN BROWN
CASEMAYENDTODAY,

Anderson Will Reply to -Con-
" nolly Support of Ouster
~ Evidence,

Arguments in the Ramsey county
District court appeal of Thomas A. 3
Brown, former St. Paul police chief, 4 h
from his ouster as a detective, are

"~ expecied to be concluded today P
before Judge R. D.:O'Brien.
. The appeal is based on the
' grounds that -evidence introduced
. before a statutory bcard which
upheld Brown’s dismissal was in-
sufficient and hearsay. In a three-
* hour argument Monday afternoon,
John L. Connolly, city corporation
counsel, contended that the evi-
dence was ample and that a legal
. foundation was laid for the intro-|,
duction of all testimony. ‘ -

L. L. Anderson, Brown’s attorney,
“will reply to Connolly’s argument|
. beginning at 10 A.-M. today. Brown |,

was dismissed last November by|
Gus Barfuss, commissioner of public
safety. The board of appeals sus-
tained the dismissal grounds that
Brown participated in the abduc- .
tions of Edward'G: Bremeér and
William Hamm Jr, lnd_ conspired

“with the‘ kidj:n.pers. o P —) e . b, . ) .
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THE SENTINEL-RECORD. HOT SPRINGS NATIONAL PARK, AR
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MONEY OFFERED
FOR TESTIMONY

DETECTIVE AKERS “OB
L TAINS AFFIDAVITS
FROM PAIR.

Chief of Detectives Herbert Akers
sald Jast night he had depositions
from two women charging that a|
man representing himself as an in-|
vestigator for the legislative com-
mittee investigating law enforce-
ment in Hot Springs, had offered
one of them a sum of money if she
would testify against Akers ore
the committee.

The sworn statements werel made
yesterday before C. ‘T. Bales, &
notary public, by Mrs. Jessie' Sims,
Jr., 18, and her mother, Mrs. Dixle
Williams, 51, both of Hot Springs.

Mrs. Bims sald she was ap-
proached yesterday by the man who
represented himself as an investi-
gator for the house committee,-and
asked if she had ever been arrested
by Akers. The woman said in her
statement that she told the man
she had never been ‘arrestfd by
Akers, but that she had ar- '
rested one time by other dfficers.|
| Bhe sald he then asked her]if she
had ever had any experiende with
Akers when she was younger and
that she replied she had not. |

“He seemed to doubt that ¥ was

telliig him the truth,” the gtate-
ment sald, “and when I mm
walt away, he gaid: ‘If you

yo

'Y

mind and want to tell some- ||
I will pay you from to J‘
B100°Y, | e b calin e Ko

/’

——

. — -t - -

i

i

!

'| women inmdtes of Jacksonville State

|

|| my office, then something is wrong

| quarters at once,” Axers

| state that I am 18 years old and

b

¥ Mrs. Williams said three men ac- |

. that if she did not come, they would

! investigator, eame to the house

1that fle

'had -

eompanied by a Hot Springs wo-
n Johhson, came to her
jhome before noon yesterday and

asked for her daughter who was|!

not there. She said they left word
for Mrs. Sims to meet them at the
Townsend hotel at 1 o'clock and

come after her. Mrs. Williams said
she was told there would be “some
money” in 1t for her daughter, Mrs,
Williams said that sh

s Johnson woman and the
man representing himself as an

again and conversed with her .
daughter, ' i

Akers was one of the officers
mentioned in the testimony of three

Farm for Women, who appeared be-
fore the committee Priday night.
Akers also said yesterday that for
the past week & man representing | :
himself as an investigator out of |-
the detective chief’s office had been |,
visiting varfous persons in ¥ot|.
Springs. - ' -
‘Il anyone other than a regular |’
member of this police department'
approaches anyone and represents
himself as an investigator out of

—v

and I request any person oon- |
tacted to telephone police - |

g The statements of the two omen ||
ol
I, Mrs. Jesse Sims, Jr., do hereby

ep—

that T have been married for the|
past two years; that about 2 o’clock
P. m., February 8th, 1937, & man ,
representing himself to be an -
vestigator for the Legislative' In-|
vestigating Commitiee, investigat- |
ing Hot Springs, talked to me and
asked if I had ever been arrested
by Herbert Akers. I told him
I had never been arrested by
Herbert Akers but that I had been
one time by other officers:
then asked me if I ever
experience with ¥erbert
while T was y and I
I had not. He segmed to’
bt that I was telling the
th and when I started to walk

mind gand want to )
Wil pay you fromfi --------cro ceeeeeiiion
hundred dollars.” Hiws
who had taken me to court
the jail at the time I was arrested
and I told him that Mrs. Warring-
*| ton had taken me from the jafl to
i | the court.
- I solemnly swear the facts set
forth in this statement are true.
MRS, JESSE SIMS, JR.
Btatg of Arkansas, County of Gar-
land, ss.
8ubscribed and sworn to before
me this the 8th day of February,
1987,
C. T. BATES, Notary Public.
My commission expires March
18, 1938. o

I, Mrs. Dixie Williams, do hereby
state that I have lived in Hot
Springs, Arkansas, for eight years,
and I am 51 years old and the
mother of Mrs. Jesse 8ims, Jr. That
on the morning of February 8th,
1937, about 11 o’clock, three men
and a woman whose name is Betty
Johnson came to my house looking
for my daughter and I told them |
she was not there; they said they
wanted me to tell her to meet them
in the lobby of the Townsend Hotel
at § o'clock. This woman, Betty
Jol , sald that if my daughter
wo meet them in the lobby of
the Townsend Hotel there would be
some money in it, possibly thirty or
forty dollars, and if my daughter
did not come that they were coming
after her and make her come. y
shoitly after noon, this
Befty Johnson, and one of the mjen
carje back and this is the one t
told my daughter he was an jn-

. |

>y
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TOLEDO NEWS BEE 2/12/37

- L .
... Mikeé Desmond : = ... AndIn theli 3t Tomey . __
) invited to attend a pre-view of tig
Hotel, located in the Valentine Build
it ours ‘who is helping decorate
s it will be pretty nice .:. o-Sam §
ithe fish won’t: bite in Florida this § —— ——*
vill be .denied by all other Florida {IKHETINER™." S
ustice Wilson, the Iawyer, often takes an after-
poon off and goes to Green Springs,  bver near
Fremont, for.the mineral baths. - ... . - -
- :, “The villagd of Neapolis is-proud of its new paved
e street, just completed by WPA ... Did you notice
- that while everybody wishes the Supreme Court’
would renovate its mind and keep step with the
times, ahmost everybody asked by our inquiring re-
porter was against changing its structure? Is it
because we are afraid of change or is.it because
we are-on our way to recovery and the ¢ on”
light #s6n?; 1 v -k TR T (e o

TRRPIET R R X3 S0 A
Big Night For chnblim(, SN SR
LOYD FELLABAUM is chesty about the 837 he
bowled in the Chamber of Commerce League
the other hight . ... And Art Maedel's team has
Capt. Bill Gardiner struggling for first place e w
Roy Wesselmann of New York Life. is" Kiwanis
Club’s newest member . . . Joe Enright is back on
his feet after an illness'. ... Tonight is the big
night for Republicans. They dine in honor -of*
Abraham Lincoln &nd revive their interest in the
Republican Party.” ~ ..~ "~ L dmae oo
? Stephen Eugene Shea, WHG fiBfies himself as a .
fcker of fast horses, has s friend, Doc Doty, at.
aleah Park. -The other night Doc shot a few
dollars to Steve, long-distance, to give Steve a
hot tip on & horse. Between the phone booth and A
his chair Steve Yorgot the mame of the horse . ...

Maybe .

: your poor-memory saved you. money, Steve
3'.- Old-Ohio State boys will remember the lad
who snagged those long passes, back about 1920, as
ete Stinchcomb. Well, Mr. Gaylord R. Stinchcomb
pow -1 Ohio- @jstributor for Trenton Valley whisky
4nd in addition is president of Franklin Warehouses,
nc. Franklin Warehouses stores Qhio’s Nquor sup-
Ply. . Youy old. friend Pete- Was in town the other
ight kibitping with friends. ;' S d

Still Home to Charley - LA
arF MR. J. EDGAR HOOVER and his Dboys are going
to indict everybody -who ever visited Middle
aland; where Karpis is supposed ‘to have hidden
put, they're -going. to take a big bite into “the
bial strata’ of the south shore of Lake Erie. The
. rcgular:toptormnnynchﬁn:puﬁu. .
Jhy?. Because it was 100 yards on the s“wet” side
? the Internstional boundery in prohibition :days
- Charley Kohhe, for many years deputy sheriff,
Foes~pii.the old home-site, -on Adams ‘Strget.
tt,rm ey _bheer Spo _gmﬂ!@m—‘.
At’s still_home to Chariey . . .. Speaking of

lomes, heré's aews. Howard
pld a thousand

K D



Pardon Denied -
SN .-—-—-—-. et
Aide of Karpis~ .
~ST. PAUL, Feb. 12. (®)—Thel
State - Pardon Board today re-
fused to pardon Leonard Han-
kins, lifeterm prisoner - whol®
backed his plea of innocencel
with a statement from Alvin

; Karpis, serving a life term inff
. Alcatraz Prison for kidnaping.
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Mr. Cofey ... ...

CLEVELAND PLAIN DEALER 2/15/37 Mr. Dawsey .. .

Mr. Gisviz .. ____
IR Mr. Lurto ... ..

| |N GAMBLING SUlT

Deputles Hear Harvard Cqu |
Defendant Has_ Busmess
in Rocky River -~ -

¢

The mrch of Bheriff Martin L.
O’Donnell's lummonl-nrving depu-
‘{ ties for Arthur Hebebrand yesterday
turned toward Rocky River when
the sheriff learned that Hebebrand is
B | treasurer of a building .concern in
.-| the suburb. :

Sheriff O'Donnell last night sald
‘| he was pass along his information
on Hebebrand to Deputy Sherift
§- John Gillespie, who is responsible for
a serving Hebebrand and a number of
¥

other persons, including James A,
(Shimmy) Patton, in connection with

the suit brought by a policeman’sf:
ﬁ widow seeking to recover nearlykg
$10,000 in gambling legses from the
| opeators of the Harvard Club in
Newburgh Heights. Service on Pat-
ton was obtained at his West Bide
residence Saturday.

Disclosure of Hebebrand’'s connec-
tion with the building business as
treasurer of the Beach Cliff Building -
Co., Inc., which has offices in Rocky
River, brought from Mayor Carl A.
Stein of Rocky River the comment
that Hebebrand's only activity in his
suburb had been as a builder, a
business Hebebrand was engaged in
before he became associated with
the Harvard Club,

Refuses to Comment

_ Frank W. Smith, president of the
i Beach Cliff Building Co., Inc., re-|
fused to comment on Hebebrand's
connection with his company. !
. “I can’'t talk about that,” Imith
sald.
James A. Pl.tton. llsted In t.he
Cleveland Directory as vioe president
of the company, could not be
reached last night.
Justice of the Peace Jo C. Cal-
houn of Cleveland Heights, whose
constable has been looking for Hebe-
brand to serve a John Doe warrant
in connection with County Prosecu-
tor Frank T. Cullitan’s raid on the
. Harvard Club in January, 1936, last .
. night said he did not know whether
he would ask his constab'e to seek
Hebebrand in Rocky River. . o
“]I don't know what Proucntor
Cullitan wl.nt.l to do about those
-  Calhoun said=====".
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